Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts PUWN OF LuoL iUy

Office of the Select Board

AGENDA
SELECTBOARD
Select Board’s Conference Room
February 17, 2026
5:30 p.m.

Pursuant to MGL Chapter 30A, section 20(f), after notifying the Select Board chair, any
person may record the open session of this Select Board meeting, subject to reasonable
requirements of the chair. This meeting is being recorded by Ludlow Community Television.
If anyone else is recording, please identify yourself now.

5:30 P.M.-CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

5:30-5:45 P.M. - PUBLIC COMMENT

VISITATION

5:45 P.M. — Nuisance Dog Hearing - Silva - 41 Crest Street.

6:15 P.M. - PVPC - Public Hearing for the Performance/Re-Programming of the FY22/23
Ludlow Community Block Development Grant and FY26 Application.

6:45 P.M. - Firefighter Interview — Antonio Goncalves.

CORRESPONDENCE

26-017 Ludlow Cultural Council - Requesting permission to use Haviland Beach on Sunday
August 16 (rain date Sunday August 23, 2026) from 5:00 - 8:00 P.M. for concert & “fun day at

the beach”.

26-018 MMWEC - Notifying they will be conducting 2026 1% quarter inspection of its natural
gas pipeline January 1 -March 31, 2026.

26-019 PVTA - Community Assessment of Ludlow share for FY2025 is $137,186.




TOWN OF LUt
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Office of the Select Board

26-020 Massachusetts Councils on Aging — Notification of Jodi Zepke, Heather Jolicoeur &
Maria Ardolino successfully completing the 2025 MCOA Certification Program.

26-021 Polish American Citizens Club Annual Beano Report.

26-022 Mass DOT - Bridge Inspection Report - East Street/Chicopee River—Dated 11/14/25.
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Board to continue discussion on FY27 Budget.

NEW BUSINESS

Board to approve and sign ten copies of the call for the election for the March 23, 2026, Town
Election.

Board to approve and sign minutes from Select Board Meeting of February 3, 2026.

Board to sign 2026 DPW Annual Bid Contracts for: K5 Corporation, Murray Paving &
Reclamation, Inc., Sealcoating, Inc. dba Indus, Ludlow Construction Company, G&G
Construction Company, Northern Tree, Lawn Tech Lawn Care.

Board to discuss and possibly vote to allow partial property tax exemptions for Veteran’s
Abatement Program.

Board to discuss creating a robocall policy.

Board to consider designating public health nurse as a special municipal employee
pursuantto G.L. c. 268A.

Board to discuss Whitney Park Summer Camp opening.

Board to discuss sewer billing issues.
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Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
BOARD UPDATES /MISC

Chairman to approve and sign all bills, warrants and abatements. Arecord of all warrants is
in the Select Board’s office for perusal until provided to the Town Accountant’s office.

Event Calendar:
Monday, March 23 - Town Election

Not all topics listed in this notice may actually be reached for discussion. In addition, the
topics listed are those which the chair reasonably expects will be discussed as of the date
of this notice.




Am! Kuriz

From: QOctavia Anderson

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 12:08 PM
To: Select Board
Subject: request nuisance dog hearing 41 Crest St

1 am formally requesting a hearing date to address a nuisance dog matter involving the residents of 41 Crest St,
Ludiow.

This request follows a repeat incident of the dogs nmning at large, which occurred on January 10, 2026. I have
attached video evidence of this most recent violation for your review.

Background and Previous Enforcement
The owners, Kevin and Celina Silva, have a documented history of non-compliance:
e July 27,2024: Animal Control issued a formal warning letter and citations following similar
complaints.

« Resolution: The citations were paid, and the dogs were subsequently licensed and vaceinated for the
2024 calendar year.

Current Violations and Concerns
Despite previous enforcement actions, the following issues remain outstanding:
o TFailure to License: The owners failed to register both dogs for the year 2025.
» Public Health Risk: Both dogs are currently overdue for required rabies vaccinations.
e Recurring Nuisance: My office received additional complaints regarding the dogs running loose in

December 2025 via the Selectmen’s Office. I have delayed this formal request until definitive video
evidence of the recurring behavior was obtained.

Animal Information

» Smoke (American Bulldog): Rabies expired 8/25/2025; Unlicensed.
o Bentley (Shih Tzu): Rabies expired 9/29/2024; Unlicensed.

Given the lapse in vaccinations and the recurring nature of these violations, I believe a hearing is necessary to
ensure public safety and owner accountability.

Please let me know the next available date for this matter to be heard.

Respectfully,

Qctania I Andersen



Animal Control Officer
Animal Health Inspector
Ludlow, MA 01056

This i3 my Happy Face

DISCLAIMER: This document is /FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (L/FOUO)

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential or the property of the Ludlow Police Department, and disclosures or distribution to anyone other than the
intended recipient without prior written permission is prohibited.~ This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which this e-mail is
addressed .~ The information contained in this message may contain information that is protected by law (See Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510-
2521). If you are not one of the named recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution is strictly prohibited.~ If you have reason to
believe that you have received this message in error. please notify the Ludlow Police Department immediately by calling 413-583-8305 and by permanently

deleting this message immediately without disclosure of any of its contents ~ Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is
strictly prohibited




TOWN OF LUDLOW

Public Hearing —Tuesday, Febrmary 17, 2026
6:15 PM Town Hall
488 Chapin Street, Ludlow, Ma

Performance/Re-Programming of the FY22/23 Ludlow Community Block
- Development Grant and FY26 Application

The Ludlow Select Board will conduct a public hearing on February 17, 2026, at 6:15 PM at
the Town Hall, 488 Chapin Street, Ludlow, MA and via cable television or live stream.
Instructions are available on the town’s website. You may also access the meeting by andio by
calling 1-617-758-8793, attending via Uber conference.

The hearing will review the project funded through the town’s FY22/23 Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program including the Robert Street Neighborhood
improvements and Housing Rehabilitation program. The hearing will involve open discussion
regarding how the Town will re-program remaining funds in the grant post completion of
construction. This activity received funding through the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development and the Executive Office of Housing and Livable Communities, Massachusetts
CDBG program.

This hearing will also serve as the first public forum to solicit community input on activities to
be included in a potential Ludlow FY26 Community Development Block Grant application. All
community members and stakeholders are invited to share thoughts on potential CDBG-eligible
activities to be included.

All persons with questions or comments regarding the grant application will have an opportunity
to be heard. Those unable to attend can send written comments to the Ludlow Town
Administrator, 488 Chapin Street, Ludlow, Ma 01056, Attn: Marc Strange. The Town Hall is
mobility accessible. Persons who require accommodation should contact the town at least one
week prior to the hearing date at (413)-583-5600 ext. 1200. For further information contact Sarah
Maroney at PVPC at (413) 781-6045 or smaroney@pvpc.org.




EXTERNAL:Proposed concert at Haviland Beach

From Ludlow Cultural Council <ludlowculturalcouncil@gmail.com>
Date Sat 1/31/2026 10:36 AM

To Select Board <Selectboard@ludlow.ma.us>; LFDC1 <LFDC1@Ludlow.ma.us>; M Brennan
<Mbrennan@ludlowpolice.com>; DPW <DPW@|udlow.ma.us>

EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING
This email originated from outside your organization. Please verify the sender’s identity before clicking
links, downloading attachments, or providing sensitive information. If you were not expecting this email,
please call the sender to verify authenticity.

Hello,

The Ludlow Cultural Council would like permission for our plan to hold a concert at Haviland Beach on
Sunday August 16, 2026 with a rain date of Sunday August 23, 2026. The concert will run from 5-8PM,
band/event set up will probably start 2 hours earlier.

The band we have booked is SPF4 which is a surf rock group based in Western Mass that has Ludlow
ties with its band member Tony Maciag. They did a show at the Gazebo last year and were very well
received.

Our plan for food at this event will be basic grilled hamburgers and hot dogs that we hope to enlist
the Boy Scouts to provide as a food truck at this location would not work.

We realize that parking will be an issue and we intend to secure permission to use lots from as many
businesses surrounding the beach as possible. Most of the businesses around will be closed at the
time of the concert. We would exclude the boat ramp as parking for our event. Handicap spaces are
available right next door at M&T Bank and we already have permission to use their |ot

Entering the water from our event will be prohibited and we will put up a snow fence if requested.
We are hoping to have a "fun day at the beach" and provide something different for our community to
enjoy. And if beachgoers are lucky, they will be able to snag one of our "Haviland Beach Surf Club” t-

shirts!

Thank you for your consideration.

Pam Hayes, Chair
Ludlow Cultural Council




MASSACHUSETTS MUNICIPAL

WHOLESALE ELECTRIC COMPANY

Public Energy Partners

January 7, 2026

Town of Ludlow

c/o Board of Selectman
488 Chapin Street
Ludlow, MA 01056

Dear Current Resident:

I am writing on behalf of the Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale Electric Company (MMWEC) to let you
know that MMWEC will be conducting the 2026 1st quarter inspection of its natural gas pipeline during
this calendar quarter (January 1, 2026 - March 31, 2026). This is part of MMWEC's routine pipeline
inspection and maintenance procedures including test station inspections. These inspections exceed the
regulatory requirements for pipeline operation and management. MMWEC personnel will walk the
entire length of the pipeline to perform the inspection, and some of this work may occur across or
adjacent to your property in Ludlow, MA. No other work will be performed during this inspection.

The inspections are required by federal and state regulations governing natural gas pipelines and are
intended to ensure continued safe operation of the MMWEC pipeline. We apologize for any
inconvenience this may cause.

If you have any guestions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 413-308-1259.
Sincerely,

e
Louis Gilli
EH&S Engineer




Mr. Manuel Silva

Chair, Board of Selectmen
Town Clerk’s Office

488 Chapin Street
Ludlow, MA 01056

Re: Community Assessment of Ludlow
Chair of Selectboard Silva,

Assessments for Fiscal Year 2025 have been completed. The assessments are based on
the audited figures for Fiscal Year 2025. For reference, Fiscal Year 2024 total assessment
was $10,123,712. Your community’s share of this assessment was $137,186.

As you are aware, the Authority may increase the local assessment by 2.5% per year
under Proposition 2 ¥ plus the cost of new service when applicable. For FY 2025 the
Authority will increase local assessments under Proposition 2 /2 to $10,376,805. Your
community’s share of this assessment will be $117,613. The difference to the prior
year’s assessment of ($19,574) is due to a significant decrease in fixed route service
miles over FY24.

The assessment rate member communities pay is based on the share of total ridership and
total mileage of the Authority as a whole. The overall foundational basis for the
assessment remains the same; similar to a change of tax base scattered around a
community.

Please contact me if you should have any questions.
Sincerely,

Sandra E. Sheehan
Administrator

cc: Town Treasurer



\ Massachusetts
by Councils On Aging

January 6, 2026

Marc Strange, Town Administrator
488 Chapin Street
Ludlow, MA 01056

Dear Marg,

On behalf of the Massachusetts Association of Council on Aging and Senior Center Directors, Inc. (MCOA), I am
pleased to inform you that Jodi Zepke, Director, Heather Jolicoeur, Assistant Director, and Maria Ardolino,
Activities Director of the Ludlow Council on Aging, have successfully completed the 2025 MCOA Certification
Program.

MCOA Certification recognizes outstanding professionalism, leadership, and dedication in the field of
municipal aging services. Launched in 2000, this statewide credentialling program was created to establish
consistent standards for Council on Aging staff and to support continued excellence in serving older adults in
Massachusetts. The certification process is rigorous and requires thoughtful reflection, documentation,
visioning, and strategic planning to demonstrate mastery of core competencies relevant to aging services
management and program delivery. MCOA'’s Certification program has long been recognized by the National
Council on Aging (NCOA) as a national model in establishing professional standards in the field.

The certification process requires candidates to complete a comprehensive digital portfolio, documenting
organizational leadership, program development, community partnerships, fiscal awareness,
marketing/branding strategies, and evaluation practices. Participants also engage in monthly professional
development sessions on topics such as strategic planning, evaluation, and community outreach.

MCOA Certification demonstrates not only professional experience, but also a strong commitment to
continuous improvement, community engagement, and best practices in serving older adults. Certified
individuals strengthen program quality, support evidence-based decision making, expand partnerships, and
promote responsive, innovative approaches to local aging needs.

Please join me in congratulating Jodi, Heather, and Maria on this accomplishment and their commitment to

serving the older adults of Ludlow. If you would like additional information about the MCOA Certification
Program, please feel free to contact me directly.

Wi S\ii,re ratiTj:d congratulations,
o L

Andrea Cordis " Elizabéth Connell
Training and Education Manager Executive Director
Massachusetts Council on Aging Massachusetts Council on Aging

andrea@mcoaonline.org | 413-923-1958 elizabeth@mcoaonline.org | 617-816-1338




o RECEIVED

FER 09 2026
SELECT BOARD

. LEJDLOW. MA 01056 025
Mussachusetis State Lottery Cominission 2

CHARITABLE GAMING DIVISION
1,0. Box 859012
Braintree, Massachusclts 02185-9012
‘Tel. 781-849-5555

ANNUAL BEANO REPORT

ORGANIZATION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

2 73
Deborah B. Goldberg 0 K/ O ) Mark William Bracken
Chair Executive Director

ATTENTION: FILE COMPLETED REPORT BY JANUARY 20, 2026 IN THE ONLINE PORTAL.
FAILURE TO COMPLY WILL RESULT IN SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF ABOVE LICENSE.

NUMBER OF OCCASIONS
NAME OF ORGANIZATION :
Pousy omleedn CATt Joq sy Claigy c’( kuc\,\a\fd L\'T

STRELT ADDRESS —~ - AREA CODE TELEPIONE AVERAGE NUMBER OF PLAYERS

35 > éﬁb\- S\*s f'f\ L3 5 %27"“ tﬂu%g S_ PER OCCASION DURING 2025
(SEE ATTACHED)
CITY/TOWN COUNTY 5 ZIr CODE
LA Hampden oloS{p L\

Schedule 1 Beano and Charity Game Tickets Income Staterent

A. Beano Game Receipts

1.  Regular receipts fiom Beano GATILE oavvooeseseessssrmarmasssssssasassesmsssmsensinssassiassasseassyrsaseiteld

S 5w 01, 60

2. Other receipts (explain)

3. Gross Beano Receipts (add items 1 and 2) ' $
B. Beano Game Expenditures .

. Prizes (incinding all Progressive Beano prizes paid by checl) oovsmirmniseeees $ L) r-(; 1800
2. Tax paid to Massachusetts State Lottory COMMISSIOM.cuimssscssssirssssssesmmspeseemmsssess ol q A49 E\g
B RENL.csererseessesnormsmssessssrssssssssssassasarssssess e evesedeas ettt isreeeerase st nees $ a@)’ A00. o0
P P ‘ _ ‘\ eNT
T T ———— 3 2 ,0 19. ?q

P 5 ( ‘j)j '7&\ * _1 ‘i

7. Other expenses {enter total and attach a detailed list)e.
8.  'Total Beano Expenditures (add ltems 1 through 7)
C.  Net Profit (or Loss) from Beano Game

1. From line A3 (Gross Beano Receipts) deduct line B8 ’
(Total Beano Expenditures) .. " . _j_@_:(ﬁﬂ—?ﬂ-

D. Charity Game Ticket Receipés and Casts

1. Charity Game Ticket proceeds (after prizes) (less CGT prizes paid by cheek)
2. Cost of Charity Game Tickets. . TR
3. Net Profit (or Loss) from Chayity Game Ticket sales 500 q ’7 o0
(deduot D2 FIOm D) sttt 1S $ } S ==
£.  Net Profit (or Loss) from Beano and Charity Game Tickets

1. Add Cl (net profit (or loss) from Beano Game} to line D3 o O o Ql"’ La (Z L{

(net profit {or loss) from Charity Game Ticket Sales)smumssesssssmmemssessrmemmieess

b



ATTACHMENT I

ADJUSTMENT FOR CHARITY GAME TICKET PRIZES PAID BY CHECK

Total Receipts per BC-2 Weekly Financial Reports

Line 3, Schedule 2 (of the weekly BC-2 reports) ... B

Less: Prizes paid by check ..o.ccimrnsrcsssssnnsinss $ «8/

Net Proceeds from Charity Game Tickets ............ $
(this figure is to be entered on Part D, Line 1 of
the Annual Beano Report)




L
-

wt

Schedule 2 Disposition Of, and Accounting For, Net Profit

1. Balance in Special Beano Checking Account January 1, 2025.umicmscrmisissnisinies $

EH q0270 5

2. Balance of Special Beano Savings Account January 1, 2025 covviremmsnsssinimsesseasenss h3
3. Net profit (or loss) from Beano and Charity Game Tickets (from Page 1

Line E1 O tHiS FEPOIL) sevvvursrversreesessecssiecsiosisssarsssssssssssssstiasesssissssesonssnasiessisessssisenss 3 \ OLO_} qr'{(o %‘J(

4, Other income (Interest, 8C.} cuimmnssmmasssrmmsrnsinssissssmssssssmesn wd

5. Total funds available for disbursement (add lines | through 4)ccnssersncerssinsssscsssas $W

0. Total Disbnrsements for the Year - detail below:

CRAITEADIE. 1t ereeeeceer e esisreressssraresssasasrsansnssnsansensearaasssss 3 S LQ Q\! iOt OO

a.

b. PRIt careecereererreseeessenassessesrtsisssssnsseaseressransitssssnssrnonne s H O00. OO
c Y OUth BCHVILIES . cerrerersercarermnssmrisisrsesssiasscsssssnsnsssassrasens i H ,J(a 50.C0
d.  BAucational ......ccoveemrennreesessrsssssesissssssisssssssarsenns 5 d O00. OO
e. REHEIONS c.ccererrrrmrmsecssisssssisssiissssssmssastsrsssnessessssssassnress $ Q ,Q/EO oo
£ Firemen's aCtVItics cuei e csseesenereresiassissiessssssrasnass 3 \,\.( Co0. 00
g.  Public ambulance or rescue Service...mmmroirienien b (%- OO

h.  Other (include Option I & 11 attach

list or eXplanation) .eessssessesesssssses s sesases .3 FLD_L{ Oﬁ

i Total Disbursements (add lines a through h) —

7. Total balance in Special Beano Bank Account(s) December 31, 2025

deduct line 6i (total disbursements) from line 5 (total (Oq ”‘7 g o\, 5

funds available for disbursement).

a.  Balance per Special Beano Checkbook......cveiiinniicrnienann $ (QO‘ r?'.lrQ &Q
Sho

b.  Balance per Special Beano Savings Account......ieecnsissraenns $
(Note: Line 7a & 7b must equal fine 7) \O ST

Signed under the pains and\penalties of per j%ﬁ / /
Head of Organization A./ln/\ \‘\ A E / / 6 z}‘//

'“Dat "

Member-In-Charge of Bingo Q/wﬂ,ua %.\ ‘"\ O_/L}-k-. § ) l \' le 1C110
Nam 6 Date

If prepared by other than above:

Signature of Preparer

Name & Title Date
Address & Telephone No.
Address Telephone Number
ATTENTION: A copy of this report must be filed with the mayor and council in a cily or selectmen in & towil

CITY OF BOSTON LICENSEES ONLY: A copy of this report must be filed with the Boston
Licensing Board.



Maura Healey, Governor ’ )
Kimberley Driscoll, Lieutenant Governor V4 ma SS

PRAAGHED, TSR ARSI S9eTesry Massachusetts Department of Transportation
Jonathan L. Gulliver, Undersecretary and Highway Administrator Highway Division

February 10, 2026

Town of Ludlow
Town Selectboard
488 Chapin Street
Ludlow, MA 01056

Attn: Jamie Tomas, Director

SUBJECT: NATIONAL BRIDGE INSPECTION STANDARDS (NBIS)
BRIDGE INSPECTION REPORT

L-16-002 = W-35-002 (OMA) EAST ST / CHICOPEE RIVER Dated: 11/14/25

Dear Mr. Tomas:

As part of the Massachusetts Bridge Inspection Program, MassDOT - Highway Division performs
the inspection of municipally owned bridges that have a clear span of 20 feet or greater. These
bridges are scheduled to be inspected every two years or less.

For your records is a copy of recent bridge inspection field report for the referenced municipally
owned bridge. Repair, rehabilitation, or reconstruction of any bridges to address the deficiencies
reported is the owner/custodian's responsibility. Chapter 90 funds may be used for these purposes.

Questions regarding the content of the report may be directed to the District Bridge Inspection
Engineer, Matthew Barrett, at 857-368-2081.

Sincerely,

. /o

Patricia A. Leavenworth, P.E.
District 2 Highway Director

MB/
cc: BIE (2), DHD D-2, DBIE D-2
Enclosure

811 North King Street, Northampton, MA 01060
Tel: (857) 368-2000, Fax: (857) 368-0200
www.mass.gov/massdot




MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION PAGE _1
STRUCTURES INSPECTION FIELD REPORT

OF 20

2-DIST B.IN. BR. DEPT. NO.

02 OMA ROUTINE INSPECTION L-16-002=W-35-002
CITY/TOWN 8.-STRUCTURE NO. 1i-Kilo. POINT 4IK?6‘§EN 90-ROUTINE INSP, DATE
LUDLOW=WILBRAHAM L16002-0MA-MUN-NBEI 001.336 ) NOV 14, 2025
07-FACILITY CARRIED MEMORIAL NAME/LOCAL NAME 27-YRBUILT [106-YR REBUILT | YR REHAB'D (NON 106)
HWY EAST ST 1937 1985 2017
06-FEATURES INTERSECTED 26-FUNCTIONAL CLASS DIST. BRIDGE INSPECTION ENGINEER . M. Barr
WATER CHICOPEE RIVER Urban Minor Arterial
43-STRUCTURE TYPE __ . . 22-OWNER 21-MAINTAINER |TEAM LEADER J, Roy v "

402 : Steel continuous Stringer/Girder Town Agency |Town Agency
107-DECK TYFE WEATHER TEMF. {air) TEAM MEMBERS ¥
1 : Concrete Cast-in-Place Clear 4°c  |T. MAZZAFERRO ,%Z\
ITEM 58 ITEM 59 ITEM 60 s .
DECK DEF SUPERSTRUCTURE DEF SUBSTRUCTURE DEF
1.Wearing Surface 7 - 1.Stringers N - 1. Abutments Dive| cur | 7
2 Deck Condition [ - 2.Floorbeams N - a. Poedestals N| 6 -
b. Bridge Seats N|7 -
3.Stay-In-Place Forms 6 - 3.Floor System Bracing N - c. Backwalls N| 7 .
Curbs 7 - 4.Glrders or Beams 6 - d. Breastwalls N7 N
. 5,Trusses - General N - e. Wingwalls N|G6 -
5.Median N T N #. Siope Paving/Rip-Rap | N | 7 -
6.S1dewalks 7 - a Upper bhords - g. Polnting N[N -
N b, Lower Chords N - . Footings N|H -
7.Parapets -
s c. Web Members N - I Piles NIN -
8.Raillng 7 - i Scour N|7 -
N d. Lateral Bracing N - k. Settlement N|[S§ M-P
9.Anti Misslle Fence “ e, Sway Bracings N - L NN -
10.Drainage System N - ¢ Portals N ; 2mP' _ N[N -
11,Lighting Standards N - g. End Posts N B - Plers or Bents ——— i -
12.Utllitles N - 6.PIn & Hangers N i : zzzzsfafs N :
13.Deck Joints 7 - 7.Conn Pit's, Gussets & Angles| 7 - c. Columns N[N -
14, N . 8.Cover Plates N _ d. Stems/Webs/Pierwalls | 6 | 6 -
e. Pointing N[N -
45, N . 9.Bearing Devices 6 - f. Footing H' H "
16 N R 10.Diaphragms/Cross Frames | 6 - g. Piles HiH -
11. Rivets & Bolts 7 - h, Scour 717 -
N 8 2 vield 7 i Settfement 717 -
CURB REVEAL 200 Helds - L N!IN -
{In millimeters) 13.Member Allgnment 7 - k NN -
3. Pile Bents N -
14.Paint/Coating 5 M-P
APPROACHES DEF = K a. Pile Caps NN R
a. Appr. pavemeant condition 7 - ’ b. Piles N|N -
¢. Diagonal Bracin NiN -
b. Appr. Roadway Settlement 7 - lYear Painted 1986 d. Har?zonta! Brachg‘:g NIN -
¢. Appr. Sidewalk Settlement 7 - COLLISION DAMAGE: Please explain e. Fasteners N|N =
N .
fle N - one (X) Minor () Moderate( ) Severe( } | ||, \neruiniNG (viN) I YES please explain | N
LOAD DEFLECTION: Please explain
OVERHEAD SIGNS (YIN) III None (X} Minor( )} Moderate( ) Severa( ) COLLISION DAMAGE:
(Attached fo bridgo) oz | LOADVIBRATION:  Piease explain None (X) Minor( ) Moderate( ) Severe( )
- None (X) Minor( ) Moderate{ ) Severe( ) SCOUR: Please explain
a. Condition of Welds N " None (X) Minor( } Moderate{ ) Severe( }
b. Condition of Belts N - Any Fracture Critical Member: (YIN) N -
- fsi 1-60 {Dive Report): 6 I-60 (This Report): 6
¢. Condition of Signs N - Any Cracks: {YIN) N
93B-UW (DIVE) Insp |  09/13/2024

X=UNKNOWN

RTol{1)7-96

N=NOT APPLICABLE H=HIDDEN/INACCESSIBLE

R=REMOVED




PAGE 2 OF 20

CITY/TOWN B.LN. BR. DEPT. NO. 8.-STRUCTURE NO. INSPECTION DATE
LUDLOW=WILBRAHAM OMA |L-16-002=W-35-002 || 16002-0MA-MUN-NBI NOV 14, 2025
ITEM 61 6 (WS KT TRAFFIC SAFETY o oer ACCESSIBILITY ! (Y/N/P)
3% col
Needed Used
CHANNEL & IA. Bridge Railing 117 - Lift Bucket e;: ::
CHANNEL PROTECTION B, Transitions 0 7 - Cacidor NN
Dive Cur  DEF C. Approach Guardrail 0 6 M-P Boat NN
1.Channel Scour 7|7 - D. Approach Guardrail Ends 0] 6 M-P Waders N[N
2.Embankment Erosion 7|7 - WEIGHT POSTING _| Not Applicable Inspector 50 Y| Y
3.Debris 7 |7 R H 3 382 Single Rigging N | N
4.Vegetation 8 |7 | - || Actual Posting [N][N][N][ N ] Soig_ NN
5.Utllities N |N - Recommended Posting IE] E’ E Iil Rr: F:, ¢ :;tro o
6.RlIp-Rap/Slope Protection |8 | @ - Waived Date: | 00/00/0000 |EJDMT Date: | 00/00/0000 | | Iporice Y | Y
7.Aggradation 717 - At bridge Other Advance Other:
E w E w
8.Fender System N |N - ﬁiﬂf}ig}‘qﬂﬁf | I I TWOCOPS Y|Y
NR=NotRequired)
Legibility/ !
Visibliity A TOTALHOURS | E
CLEARANCE POSTING | N S .
Not @ ft in ft In | meter PLANS (Y/N):
Actual Field Measurement 0 0 | | ¥
STREAM FLOW VELOCITY: “C. .
Tidal Hich Moderato { X ) Low Non Posted Clearance 0 0 CR. (Y/N): E
Al THeh( ) eraio (R tow( JNonel ) At bridge Advance TAPE#:
Signs In Place N ] N s
: M 61 (Thi : t =
TEM 61 (Dive Report TEM 61 (Thls Repory IE gﬁrﬁz'tNR-gq%ired) Il I { ” | List of fleld tests performed:
93b-UMINSP.DATE: |  09/13/2024 | | Leaibitity
RATING If YES please give priarity:
Rating Report (Y/N): Recommend for Rating or Rerating (Y/N): | N | | HeH( ) meom( ) Low ()

Date: 07/01/2010 REASON:

Inspection data at time of existing rating

158:6 159: 6 160: 4 Date:04/07/2010

CONDITION RATING GUIDE {For ltems 58, 59, 60 and 61)

CobE| CONDITION DEFECTS
N [NOTAPPLICABLE
G 9 [EXCELLENT Excellent condition.
G 8 IVERY GOOD No problem noted,
G 7 1GOOD Some minor problems.
F 6 |[SATISFACTORY Structural elements show some minor deteroration.
F 5 |FAIR All primary structural elements are sound but may have minor section loss, cracking, spalling or scour,
P 4 |PQOR Advanced section loss, deterioration, spalling or scour,
P 1 |sErious ;;10211 g:’ cs:gtl_ilgg.r ?;iggr;ﬁggﬁ:&agﬁagr bs:glrr;sh:r\lft? seriously affected primary structural components. Local failures are possible. Fatigue cracks
Advanced deterioration of primary structural elements, Faligue cracks in steel or shear cracks in concrete may be present or scour may have
2 |CRITICAL {removed substructure support. Unless clossly monitored it may be necessary to close the bridge until corrective action is taken.

(s3I 1]

Major deterioration or section loss present in critical structural companents or obvious vertical or horizontal movement affecting structure stablility.
1 "IMMINENT" FAILURE Bridge Is closed to traffic but corractive action may put it back in light service.

0 |FAILED Qut of service - beyond cormrective action.

DEFICIENCY REPORTING GUIDE

DEFICIENCY: Adefect in a structure that requires carective action,

CATEGORIES OF DEFICIENCIES:

M= Minor Deﬁciency - Deficiencies which a8 minorin n‘amrs, gen_amllyda not lmpgd the structural integrity of the bridge and could easily be repaired. Examples includa but ara not Emited to: Spalied concrete, Minor pot
holes, Minor corrosion of stasl, Minor scouring, Clegged drainage, elc.

8= SEVEI’E!MEjOI' Deﬂciency - Deficiencies which are more extensive In nature and need mora planning and effort to repalr. Examptes include But are not mited 1o: Moderata to majer deterioration in concrete, Exposed and
ded rebars, Considerabl t, Considerabla scouring or undemining, Mederate o extensive eorosion to structural steel with measurable Joss of section, stc.

C-S= Critical Structural Defii:iency - :fdeﬁciency In & structural slement of a bridge that poses an extreme unsafe condition due to the faiture or Imminent failura of the alement which will affect tha structural Integrity

the bridge.
C-H= Critical Hazard !)eficiency - Adaﬁn‘anwi?t a companent or alemantof a hridge.thal poses an extreme hazard o unsafe oondltin_r, to the public, but does ml_lmpair the strpuural intagrity of the bddge. Exz}l:nples
:liuda but are nat limited to: Loose conarete hanging down over traffic or p Aholeina that may cause injuries to pedestrians, Missing section of bridge ralling,
URGENCY OF REPAIR:
1=Immediate- [inspector(s) immaediately contact Disirict Bridge Inspection Engineer (DBIE) to report the Deficiency and to receive further instruction fram him/her].
A=ASAP- [Action/Repair should be initated by District Maintenance Engineer of the Responsible Party {if not a State owned bridge) upon receipt of the Inspection Repart].
P = Prioritize- [Shall be pricritized by District Malntenance Engineer or the Responsible Party (if not a Stata owned bridge) and repairs mada when funds andfor manpower Is available].

RTB{2j04-07
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REMARKS
BRIDGE ORIENTATION

Bridge carries East Street, east and west, over the Chicopee River which flows north to south.

Per bridge plans, the 7 Continuous Steel Beams and 6 Bays are numbered north to south. The Abutments
are labeled east & west. The 2 Spans are number west to east. Steel Diaphragms are number from west to
east per span. See Skefches 1-3.

Underwater Inspection Report dated 09/13/2024 Orientation:

East Street travels east and west over the Chicopee River,

Abutments are labeled as "Left Abutment" and "Right Abutment", looking downstream. Sta 10+00 is at the
downstream end, and Sta 10+38 is af the upstream end of the abutment. The upstream nose of the pier
extends to Sta 10+43.

Notes:

Since the 2015 Routine U/W Inspection, large rip-rap has been placed along both abutments. The placed rip-
rap has caused a change in the soundings near the Right Abutment. During the 8/20/2021 Routine
Underwater Inspection, the Water Control Shot (Y) location was moved from the Right Abutment to the Right
side of the Pier. Adjustments to the Scour Monitoring Chart readings were applied in 2021. See Skefch 4.

GENERAL REMARKS
Rehabilitation Project 2015 to 2017:
Bridge went under a major Rehabilitation Project from 2015 to 2017.

Repairs noted in 11/20/2017 Inspection Report:

Deck & Abutments had concrete repairs performed where needed. East Abutment has a new reconstructed
bridge seat and backwall. East beam ends received new elastomeric bearings and the east ends have been
cleaned and repainted. See Photo 1.

Police Detail:
Due to the location of this bridge, alternating traffic with fwo Police Officers will be required.

Scour Monitoring:
Scour inspection was performed during the 09/13/2024 Underwater Inspection. See Chart 1.

[TEM 58 - DECK

Item 58.1 - Wearing Surface
Hot mix asphalt (HMA) Wearing Surface is in good condition.

East & West Abutments have plugged joints.

Item 58.2 - Deck Condition
Scuppers have been replaced with full depth concrete patches.

Deck Underside, Span 1, Bay 6, East of Diaphragm 3, the Stay-In-Place Form, has one area of moderate
rust with one, 1' wide x 8" long rust hole, exposing solid concrete. See Photo 2.

Item 58.3 - Stay-In-Place Forms
Stay-In-Place (S-I-P) Forms that had severe rust were removed and the deck was patched.

Span 1:
« Bay B, scattered areas of efflorescence staining.

REM.,(2)7-96
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REMARKS

» Bay 6, East of Diaphragm 3, the Stay-In-Place Form has one area of moderate rust with one,
1' wide x 8" long rust hole, exposing solid concrete. See Photo 2,

ltern 58.6 - Sidewalks
Top surface of Sidewalk has a few hairline transverse cracks.

Item 58.8 - Railing
Railing consists of S3-TL4 with balusters.

Top Rails have some minor impact scrapes.
Concrete railbases have a few hairline cracks.
Item 58.10 - Drainage System

During the 2017 Rehabilitation Project, drain scuppers were removed and the deck was repaired with full
depth concrete patches. See Photo 3.

Item 58.13 - Deck Joints
East Abutment Plug Joint has areas with minor loss of asphalt coverage in the Westhound Lane and
transverse cracking in the Eastbound Lane. See Photo 4.

APPROACHES

Approaches c - Appr. Sidewalk Settlement
Approach Sidewalks have wheelchair ramps.

Southeast Approach Sidewalk has 0.5" of settlement with vegetative growth.

ITEM 59 - SUPERSTRUCTURE

Item 59.4 - Girders or Beams
East Abutment, Beam Ends, have been sandblasted and re-painted. See Photo 1.

Several of the rolled steel beams have laminar tears (rolling defect) on the bottom flanges.

Steel intermediate diaphragms are numbered west to east, 4 per span. See Sketch 1.
End diaphragms are labelled east and west.

Span 1, is numbered from West Abutment to Center Pier.

Span 2, is numbered from the Center Pier to East Abutment.

Span 1:
Beam 1

+ 8' east of Diaphragm 2, north side of bottom flange, lower face has several tears over a 6' wide
section.
+ At Diaphragm 4, south & north sides of bottom flange, lower face have tears, 9-12" long.
Beam 3
» 3' west of Pier Bearing face, south edge of bottom flange has a series of 0.75" tears.
Beam 7
» 4.5" east of West Bearing face, south side of bottom flange, upper face has three, 1"-1.5" tears.
See Photo 5.
« §' east of Diaphragm 2, south edge of bottom flange, two 1" tears.

REM.(2)7-98
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REMARKS

= 1.5' west of Diaphragm 2, south edge of bottom flange, two tears up to 4" long.

Span 2:
Beam 3

« 3' east of Pier Bearing face, south side of bottom flange, upper face has a series of four tears,
0.5" - 0.75" long,
Beam 7
* 1.5' east of Diaphragm 1, south side of bottom flange, upper face has a tear, 1.5" long.
- 8' east of Diaphragm 2, south side of bottom flange, upper face has a series of four tears,
1%, 2", 2" & 9" [ong.
- 8' east of Diaphragm 2, north side of bottom flange, lower face has a tear, 10" long. See Photo 6.

Item 59.7 - Conn Pit's, Gussets & Angles
Riveted connection plates have minor to moderate surface rust. See Photo 7.

Item 59.9 - Bearing Devices
East Abutment, Bearings have been replaced with elastomeric bearings.

West Abutment:
« Few of the anchor bolts are bent backwards.
» Some pack rust exists between the sliding plates and the masonry and sole plates. See Photo 8.

Item 59.10 - Diaphragms/Cross Frames
East Abutment:
« During the 2015 - 2017 reconstruction, Steel End Diaphragms were sand blasted and repainted and
the Concrete End Diaphragms were reconstructed.

Some of the Steel Diaphragms have minor to moderate surface rust. See Photo 9.

Item 59.14 - Paint/Coating
Most of the steel superstructure has minor to moderate surface rust. See Photos 1,7, & 9.

ITEM 60 - SUBSTRUCTURE

Item 60.1 - Abutments
ltem 60.1.a - Pedestals
East Bridge Seat:
« During the 2015 - 2017 reconstruction, concrete pedestals were removed.

West Bridge Seat, concrete pedestal for Beams 4 & 5, are spalled at the northeast corner, 2" wide x
1" high x up to 1" of undermining. See Photo 10.

ltem 60.1.c - Backwalls
West Backwall, behind top of Beam 3, spalled 12" wide x 6" high x up to 3" deep.

Item 60.1.d - Breastwalls
East Breastwall, along south edge of center construction joint, spalled up to 4" wide x 3’ high x up to
7" deep. Delaminated around the spall, 28" wide x 6' high. See Photo 11.

West Breastwall cap, under south end of Bearing 1, full height 0.04" wide crack radiating from a repaired
area.

REM.{2)7-56
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REMARKS

Underwater Inspection Report dated 09/13/2024 noted the following:

Both abutments were in the dry, and therefore not inspected by Underwater Inspectors.

Item 60.1.e - Wingwalls
All Wingwalls have widespread shallow scaling, scattered hairline cracks and graffiti.

Northeast Wingwall, at the Breastwall interface, spalled and delaminated up to 3' wide x up to full height x
1" deep with a few rust stains.

Iltem 60.1.k - Settlement
Bridge has apparent previous lateral movement at the West Abutment center construction joint, with a 1.75"
gap at the top of the wall. Measurement from 11/15/2023 report could not be found. See Photo 12.

Item 60.2 - Piers or Bents
Item 60.2.d - Stems/Wehs/Pierwalls
Downstream half of the Pier Stem Base, on both sides, has areas of scaling up fo 4" deep. See Photo 13.

Underwater Inspection Report dated 09/13/2024 rated the Item a 6 with the following comment:

The pierwall is in satisfactory condition. There is minor fo moderate concrete deterioration along the entire
fength at both sides of the pier and at the downstream nose in the vicinity of the waterline.

On the left side, the max. height is 3.0" and the max. penetration is 0.7".

On the right side, the max. height is 3.5' and the max penetration is 0.2".

At the downstrearn nose, the max. height is 3.1' and the max penetration is 0.3’

item 60.2.g - Piles
Per Bridge Plans dated 1937, only the pier has piles.

Underwater Inspection Report dated 09/13/2024 rated the Item a H with the following comment:
According to plans dated 1937, the Pier is founded on piles.

item 60.2.h - Scour
Bridge has only scattered Rip-Rap around both sides of the Pier.

I[TEM 61 - CHANNEL AND CHANNEL PROTECTION

Item 61.6 - Rip-Rap/Slope Protection
Underwater Inspection Report dated 09/13/2024 rated the Item a 8 with the following comment:

There are dumped boulders of varied sizes along both abutments and scattered around the pier.

TRAFFIC SAFETY

Item 36a - Bridge Railing
Refer to Item 58.8. - Railing.

REM,(2)7-98
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REMARKS

Item 36b - Transitions

Transitions consist of galvanized steel Thrie-beam guardrail bolted to the concrete endposts with Schedule
40 tubes, on timber posts with timber offset blocks.

Item 36¢ - Approach Guardrail

Approach guardrails consists of galvanized steel W-beam guardrail on steel H-posts with plastic offset blocks
and some existing galvanized steel W-beam guardrail on steel H-posts with steel offset blocks or timber posts
with timber offset blocks.

Northeast Approach guardrail has a few of the timber offset blocks are twisted & or broken. See Photo 14.

ltem 36d - Approach Guardrail Ends

Northwest & Southeast Approach Guardrails are slightly flared with terminal ends.
Southeast Approach guardrail end has minor collision damage. See Photo 15.
Northeast Approach guardrail has a buried end.

Southwest Approach guardrail extends beyond the limits of the bridge.

Sketch / Chart / Photo Log

Chart1:
Photo 1 :

Photo 2 :
Photo 3 :
Photo 4 :
Photo 5 :
Photo 6 :

Photo 7 :
Photo 8 :

Photo 9 :

Sketch 1 :
Sketch 2 :
Sketch 3:
Sketch 4 :

Photo 10 :
Photo 11 :
Photo 12 :
Photo 13 :
Photo 14 :
Photo 15 :

Plan & Elevation

Framing Plan

1985 Cross Section

Underwater Plan Sketch

Scour Monitoring Chart

East Abutment has reconstructed Bridge Seat, Backwall, & Concrete End Diaphragms. East
Beam Ends and steel end diaphragms are repainted.

Stay-In-Place Form, Span 1, Bay 6, East of Diaphragm 3, one area of surface rust with one
rust hole, exposing solid concrete.

During the 2017 Rehabilitation Project, drain scuppers were removed and the deck was
repaired with full depth concrete patches.

East Abutment Plug Joint has areas with minor loss of asphalt coverage in the Westbound
Lane and transverse cracking in the Eastbound Lane.

Beam 7, Span 1, 4.5" east of the West Bearing face, south side of bottom flange, upper face,
has small laminar tears.

Beam 7, Span 2, 8' east of Diaphragm 2, north side of bottom flange, lower face has a laminar
tear.

Riveted connection plates have minor to moderate surface rust.

Some West Abutment bearings have pack rust between the sliding plates and the masonry and
sole plates. A few of the anchor bolts are bent. (Bearing 7 shown.)

Some of the Steel Diaphragms have minor to moderate surface rust.

West Bridge Seat, concrete pedestal east face for Beam 4 is spalled.

East Breastwall, around the center construction joint, spalled and delaminated.

West Breastwall, settlement, the gap at the construction joint.

Downstream half of the Pier Stem Base, on both sides, has areas of scaling.

Northeast Approach, a few of the timber offset blocks are twisted and broken.

Southeast Approach guardrail end has minor collision damage.

REM.(2)7-88
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SKETCHES
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SKETCHES
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SKETCHES
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SCOUR MONITORING CHART
STA 10+10 & STA 10+38

STA 10+10 2/22/91 | 8/17/18| 8/20/21| 9/13/24
Right Abutment:

Inside Sheeting 3.7 0.1' Dry Dry

Outside Sheeting 6.4' 0.1' Dry Dry
20’ off Right Abut, 8.8' 4.6' 4.4' 4.7"
40" off Right Abut. 6.8' 7.2 6.2' 6.0'
60" off Right Abut. 2.0 2.4 2.4' 2.8
Pier - right side 1.3 1.9' 1.9' 1.9'
Pier - left side 4.7' 5.5 5.5' 5.6'
20" off left side of pier| 6.1 7.3' 7.3' 7.4
40" off left side of pier| 5.3' 3.7' 4.2' 4.3
60’ off left side of pier| 1.2 1.9' 1.7 0.9'
Left Abutment Dry Dry Dry Dry
STA 10+38
Right Abutment Dry - - Dry
20' off Right Abut. 5.5 - - 5.7
40' off Right Abut. 4.0' - - 4.2
60' off Right Abut. 3.7 - - 3.5
Pier - right side 4.2 - - 4.2'
Pier - left side 2.7' - - 3.4
20" off left side of pier| 4.5 - - 4.5'
40' off left side of pier| 5.6' - - 5.1
60’ off left side of pier| 2.3’ - - 2.6'
Left Abutment Dry - - Dry
Y 20.9' 21.2 219 22.3'
CORRECTION - +0.3 +1.0 +1.4'
Notes

1. Water Control (Y) = Water to bottom of steel beam, STA 10+10, Rt. Side of Pier.

2. For comparison all soundings are adjusted to the 1931 water level.

3. STA 10+00 is located at the downstream end.
4. Rip rap now covers sheeting at Right Abutment.
5. Water Control (Y) location changed from Rt. Abutment to Rt. Side of Pier in 2021.
6. For soundings between 1991 and 2018, see 2021 Underwater Inspection Report.

Chart 1:

Scour Monitoring Chart

REM.(2)7-96
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PHOTOS

e T

Photo 1: East Abutment has reconstructed Bridge Seat, Backwall, & Concrete
End Diaphragms. East Beam Ends and steel end diaphragms are
repainted.

11/14/2025

Photo 2: Stay-In-Place Form, Span 1, Bay 6, East of Diaphragm 3, one area of
surface rust with one rust hole, exposing solid concrete.

REM.(2)7-96
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PHOTOS

[N 3 {;g i RETS, -
Photo 3: During the 2017 Rehabilitation Project, drain scuppers were removed
and the deck was repaired with full depth concrete patches.

11/14/2025

Photo 4: East Abutment Plug Joint has areas with minor loss of asphalt
coverage in the Westbound Lane and transverse cracking in the
Eastbound Lane.

REM.(2)7-9¢
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Photo 5:

Photo 6:

PHOTOS

11/14/2025

Beam 7, Span 1, 4.5" east of the West Bearing face, south side of
bottom flange, upper face, has small laminar tears.

11/14/2025

Beam 7, Span 2, 8' east of Diaphragm 2, north side of bottom flange,
lower face has a laminar tear.

REM.(2)7-96
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PHOTOS

Photo 7: Riveted connection plates have minor to moderate surface rust.

/ : o s - ECE: WS - i #: Al ol
Photo 8: Some West Abutment bearings have pack rust between the sliding

plates and the masonry and sole plates. A few of the anchor bolts are
bent. (Bearing 7 shown.)

REM (2)7-96
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PHOTOS

11/14/2025

Photo 9: Some of the Steel Diaphragms have minor to moderate surface rust.

Photo 10: West Bridge Seat, concrete pedestal east face for Beam 4 is spalled.

REM.(2)7-96
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PHOTOS

Photo 11:  East Breastwall, around the center construction joint, spalled and
delaminated.

W ‘ ; e 11/14/2025
Photo 12: West Breastwall, settlement, the gap at the construction joint.

REM.(2)7-96
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scaling.

broken.

PHOTOS

11/14/2025

11/14/2025

Photo 13: Downstream half of the Pier Stem Base, on both sides, has areas of

Photo 14: Northeast Approach, a few of the timber offset blocks are twisted and

REM.(2)7-96
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PHOTOS

. _ - 41/i4/2025
Photo 15: Southeast Approach guardrail end has minor collision damage.

REM (2)7-96



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
TOWN ELECTION
MARCH 23, 2026

HAMPDEN, S.S.
To Ms. Kim M. Batista, CMMC, Town Clerk, of Ludlow in said County: Hampden

GREETINGS:
In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of
said town who are qualified to vote at the Ludlow Town Election to meet in.

PRECINCT 1 HARRIS BROOK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, FULLER RD
PRECINCT 2 PAUL R. BAIRD MIDDLE SCHOOL, ROONEY RD
PRECINCT 3 LUDLOW HIGH SCHOOL, CHAPIN ST

PRECINCT 4 EAST STREET SCHOOL, EAST ST

PRECINCT 5 FIRST CHURCH OF LUDLOW, CENTER/CHURCH ST
PRECINCT 6 PAUL R. BAIRD MIDDLE SCHOOL, ROONEY RD

Monday, the twenty-third day of March 2026
At 10:00 o’clock a.m. for the purpose of casting their votes for the election of candidates for the following offices:

ONE MEMBER OF THE SELECT BOARD FOR A THREE-YEAR TERM

ONE TOWN CLERK FOR A THREE-YEAR TERM

ONE TOWN MODERATOR FOR A THREE-YEAR TERM

ONE MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF ASSESSORS FOR A THREE-YEAR TERM
ONE MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF HEALTH FOR A THREE-YEAR TERM

ONE MEMBER OF THE LUDLOW HOUSING AUTHORITY FOR A FIVE-YEAR
TERM

ONE LIBRARY TRUSTEE FOR A THREE-YEAR TERM

ONE MEMBER OF THE PLANNING BOARD FOR A FIVE-YEAR TERM

ONE MEMBER OF THE PLANNING BOARD FOR A FOUR-YEAR UNEXPIRED
TERM

ONE MEMBER OF THE RECREATION COMMISSION FOR A THREE-YEAR TERM
TWO MEMBERS OF THE SCHOOL COMMITTEE FOR THREE-YEAR TERMS

REPRESENTATIVE TOWN MEETING MEMBERS

Precinct 1 five openings for three-year terms

Precinct 1 one opening for a two-year unexpired term
Precinct 2 five openings for three-year terms

Precinct 2 three openings for a one-year unexpired terms
Precinct 3 five openings for three-year terms

Precinct 4 five openings for three-year terms

Precinct 5 five openings for three-year terms

Precinct 5 one opening for a one-year unexpired term
Precinct 6 five openings for three-year terms

Hereof fail not and make return of this warrant with your doings thereon at the time
and place of said voting.

Given under our hands this 17* day of February, 2026

Manuel D. Silva
Chairman, Select Board

William Rosenblum

Anthony Alves

James Gennette

T hereby certify that I have posted the above warrant in seven (7) public places in the Town of Ludlow, MA
A true copy,
Attest: Date:

Kim M, Batista, CMMC, Town Clerk




Town of Ludlow
Office of the Select Board

The Meeting of the Select Board held on Tuesday, February 3, 2026, began at 5:30 p.m. in the
Select Board’s Conference Room.

Members Present: Anthony Alves, James Gennette, William Rosenblum and Manuel Silva.
First order of business: Pledge of Allegiance

Mr. Silva: Pursuant to MGL Chapter 30A, section 20(f), after notifying the Select Board chair,
any person may record the open session of this Select Board meeting, subject to reasonable
requirements of the chair. This meeting is being recorded by Ludlow Community Television.
If anyone else is recording, please identify yourself now. There is no one.

5:30-5:45 P.M. - PUBLIC COMMENT
VISITATION
5:45 P.M. — Sgt. Promotion Interview — Officer David Krok

Mr. Silva: You've just been here a short time ago. You know the process that we go through.
We’d like to hear from you and give us and the public a little something, an opening
statement.

Ofc. Krok: Absolutely. | was here about six months ago. My name’s David Krok. Grew up
mostly in Chicopee. Relocated to Westfield when | got married and then moved to Ludlow, |
think it’s been 8 years now that we've been intown and it’s been great. My wife Kelly this year
we’re celebrating 20 years of marriage. | have a 13-year-old son. | have a 10-year-old
daughter. We’re very active in the community. My son was playing sports up until this year,
he’s going into high school and my daughter dances over at Alegria Dance and Fitness. Prior
to becoming a police officer, I'’ve had a couple different careers. This is kind of my third
career. Right out of high school | went and got my associate’s degree in criminal justice,
thinking that’s what | wanted to do 20 years ago, 25 years ago. That was a tall order 25 years
ago, policing was very hard to get into. Scored well, just didn’t get a call back from anyone.
So, | just started working. | did about 10 years in office furniture. Learned the ins and outs of
thatjob and then it was time to start a family. That really wasn’t going to provide for my family
the way we wanted it to, so | left there, got a job in manufacturing, went back to school and
gotasecond associate’s degree in electrical engineering technologies. At my manufacturing
plant | went from bottom of the rung, worked my way up to machine operator, that’s where |
got my engineering degree, got into maintenance, got into engineering, did that for a while.
And then my supervisors came up to me and said you’re going to be the next supervisor. Like
you’re going to be the next boss. There was no interview. | wasn’t asked, | was told. | was
doing a lot there with training. | was putting together programs to help increase the
maintenance guys electrical skills cause that was kind of where | was strong in and as they
saw me interacting and leading on the floor naturally that’s where they put me. So, did that,
2021 came around and | wanted to take another crack at policing. | always had the itch for
it. So, with the support of my wife | took the testin 2021. | got a high enough score to get on
the list. | got hired January 11, 22 in this room. | was appointed as a patrolman. Did the
academy and graduated. I’'ve been out of the academy for 3 years now, with Ludlow for 3 2.
Retired Chief Valadas used to ask me how | liked it, and | always just said I've done a lot of
things in my life, and this is the best job | ever had so | can’t complain. The town is fantastic.
The support of its police. It’s a great town to live in and be a part of.
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Mr. Gennette: Mr. Chairman, so you know we always ask a guestion, and you give an answer.
| remember you from when you came in three years ago. It's nice to see that you're really
enjoying the town, and we do appreciate the time that you’ve spent with us. What’s the
biggest hurdle facing modern police departments today? What do you see?

Ofc. Krok: [ think it’s just the scrutiny that we’re under. Especially, with social media and just
the way that we’re looked at. Especially, with the way policing is viewed across the country.
Like | said we're very fortunate in Ludlow. Our town is very supportive of us. But you don’t
find that in many places so it’s a little hard to do the job when you’re constantly having
people scrutinize every little behavior or move that you make. It’s one of those things. |
started my master’s program since the last time we were in the interview and that’s one of
the things we’re looking at in one of our classes. It’'s how'do you be a police officer in this
environment and always being under that watchful eye, cameras being everywhere. | think
it made us have to be a little bit more, have more integrity in everything that we do. We do
have to watch our decisions. The old school ways of policing are probably gone because
we’re always being watched. So, yeah it does make it a little bit more difficult, but | think it
makes us better too.

Mr. Gennette: So, just to follow up real quick, pro or con for body cameras?

Ofc. Krok: | am pro bodycam. Mainly because if you look at the outcomes that bodycams
have achieved, you’re seeing that more and more police are actually doing the job correctly.
I think bodycams came out and they thought it was going to be a gotcha moment for policing.
Like you guys aren’t doing your job. And more and more times officers are vindicated based
on bodycam footage, so | am pro for the protection of the public and for the protection of the
police.

Mr. Gennette: Thank you. I’'m all set Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Alves: Mr. Krok, good to see you again. | only have one question cause as we know you
were here 7 months ago. It was June 24", | know cause | rewatched everything. The one
question | have since you’ve been here so recently, you came here, did not get the role,
what’s been your area of focus since then in your role and where do you feel you've made
kind of the biggest strides, grown, showing areas of improvement?

Ofc. Krok: So, right when | had interviewed, | just had gotten on the 4 to 12 shift. | was on
midnights for almost 2 ¥z years. That was better for my family. As soon as it worked out, | got
4 to 12, the call volume, the types of calls I've seen, the interactions I’ve been dealing with,
have helped me grow. | started the master’s program at AlC this past year, focusing on my
education, all the electives that I’'m taking within that master program are actually focused
on the leadership side. | got appointed as an FTO. So, I’'m currently training one of the new
officers that we just hired and | also took on the role of one of the members of the Safety
Committee. Butthe call volume I've received, the types of calls, the group of guys | work with
is fantastic because we’ll get a call and then we’ll go back to the station afterwards and we
just pull up books, and we brainstorm. It’s such a great learning environment that | feel way
more comfortable in myself and the job now.

Mr. Alves: And just to clarify, those are all great things. The FTQ, starting your masters, that's
all been since last June?

Ofc. Krok: That’s all been since last June.
Mr. Alves: Thank you. That’s the only question | had.

Mr. Rosenblum: Mr. Krok, welcome back. So, my question again since we’ve met you before,
we’ve seen you hefore, how would you motivate officers to maintain high standards?

Ofc. Krok: So, | mentioned this last June and there’s actually been some conversation within
the department, specifically one of our sergeants but | think we have the ability at Ludlow to
do some more in-house training. We have guys with fantastic skills. We have multiple guys
on our SRT team. We have academy instructors. We have firearm instructors. We have all
these things, [ know one of our sergeants went to a ground control and defense class. It's
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hard to get good training in policing. Even some of the stuff the MPTC puts out is sometimes
just to check a box. | think we have the right guys here where we could do some of that stuff
in-house and if we're training more often in-house with guys we know it’s gonna foster this
environment of growth. And then we all can hold each other to the standards that are being
set by ourinstructor as the guys in the department with the experience | think that’ll motivate
everybody to want to be better police officers.

Mr. Rosenblum: Thank you.

Mr. Silva: My only question for you is, you're coming from patrolman, now to sergeant, what
do you think is gonna be your biggest hurdle moving into that position?

Ofc. Krok: So, like | said, | had previous supervisor experience and leadership experience
transfers. [t’s dealing with people. My last job | had about 15 mechanics underneath me. |
was basically running the maintenance side of the plant. Three hundred pieces of
equipment and it was a 24/7 operation. So, it’s not really the people or management side,
honestly, [ think it’s gonna be in the in-house administrative stuff. That’s gonna be a whole
new thing for me to learn. In IMC patrolmen do limited things. We have our reports we do but
that’s about it. But then now we have bookings, and now we have other things. We have
tracking evidence so there’s gonna be some stuff on the administrative level and procedures
that [ don’t know that I’'m gonna have to learn and adapt to pretty quickly.

Mr. Silva: Thank you. With that, | think we’re all set here. Closing comments.

Ofc. Krok: Again, | know | haven’t been on very long, but | do have previous supervisor
experience, | got some life experience. You know, | never thought I'd be here. [ really didn’t.
If you asked me ten years ago if this was ever gonna happen | wouldn’t. Again, I’'m grateful to
be in this position. I'm grateful to be in this room right now and just to even have the
opportunity. Again, we have a great department in Ludlow, I’'m proud to be part of it and if
I’m chosen, if I'm selected you can expect a high-quality product. I’m gonna do this job that
bestthat | can.

Mr. Silva: Chief, you got anything or Marc, do you have anything?
Chief Brenna: [ think we’ll wait until the end.
6:00 P.M. — Sgt. Promotion Interview — Officer Isaac Séntana

Mr. Silva: Officer Santana, you’ve been here. You know the process. We still would like you
to open with an opening statement.

Ofc. Santana: Absolutely. Good evening. Thank you for the opportunity to speak with you
guys again for the position of sergeant with the Ludlow Police Department. Since my last
interview, I’ve taken time to learn, reflect, and continue developing both professionally and
personally. | believe the way | carried myself following the decision at my last interview and
the work I’'ve done speaks to my character, resilience, and commitment to this department.
['m a husband and a father of five. I've been a Ludlow resident since 2019. I'm goal driven
and extremely hard working and | always work to put myself in the best position both
personally and professionally. Since my last interview, I've completed my bachelor’s degree
in criminal justice, and | continued my coursework towards my master's degree.
Professionally [ remain focused on serving the residents of Ludlow with pride and respect.
I’'ve continued my role as a department Community Liaison Officer, participating in
numerous community events through organizations such as the Senior Center, Ludlow
CARES, and the Ludlow Rotary Club. I’'ve also worked to be a resource to the department by
obtaining additional certifications which were included in my packet. Most notably I've
maintained my defensive tactic certification which is extremely difficult to obtain and
maintain. Recently, at Chief Brennan’s request, | conducted a defensive tactics class for our
veteran officers. An opportunity that benefits both our officers and the department. As a
sergeant with the Ludlow Police Department, | intend to continue learning as growth is
essential when entering a leadership role. | will serve the Town of Ludlow and its residents
with professionalism, respect, and integrity and | also intend to foster an environment with
trust and mutual respect among officers that | supervise. One that is both productive and
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supportive. | believe effective leadership means ensuring officers feel supported, have the
resources they need to succeed and them to know that they have my full commitment and
experience behind them as they pursue their professional goals.

Mr. Gennette: So, listen, I've been kinda following Officer Santana since | was the one that
kinda moved for him to come in from Holyoke so much like Mr. Krok it’s a pleasure to see
you again and we appreciate all the work that you do here in Ludlow. We certainly love having
ya. What is the biggest hurdle facing police departments nowadays? What would you say is
the biggest?

Ofc. Santana: | think the biggest hurdle is public perception. As we all know, everyone’s
entitled to their opinion and a lot of times things that are covered by the media or events that
happen around the country can affect us even here in Ludlow even if it's across the country
or long distance away. So, | think it’s maintaining public trust within Ludlow and letting them
know that we’re the best trained officers in the Commonwealth and we’ll treat everyone with
respect and dignity and the way they deserve to be treated. Like in any profession, there’s a
couple bad apples, but we just need to work as a department to keep everyone informed,
effective communication, and then by our actions, how we're responding to calls, letting
them know that what might have happened in another part of the country isn’t necessarily
gonna happen here and to continue to have trust in us. And | think that we’ve done very well
with our social media, getting involved in the community, and showing our residents that we
are above the standard we’re not just working to maintain that standard that we’re above it.

Mr. Gennette: Perfect. Thank you. One quick follow up, yes or no, bodycams?
Ofc. Santana: Yes.

Mr. Alves: Mr. Santana, good to see you again. Similar to Mr. Krok who was just in herg, you
were here seven months ago, you did not get the role at that time, you touched that a little
bit in your opening, can you take me through since that time what’s been your area of focus,
kind of where you feel you’ve grown, strengthen, and showing improvements since that
time?

Ofc. Santana: So, | will admit that since the interview the first time | did watch my interview
several times and as with anything, any opportunity that you have in front of you is an
opportunity to learn and to grow from. | wanted to conduct myself in a manner that would
reflect not sourness or someone that would be bitter, | wanted to be professional, and |
wanted to grow from this. [n that time, | focused more on not my past which is Holyoke PD
and being at the registry as a manager but using that to continue to grow as a Ludlow Police
Officer and to bring more to our department. So, | took the time to continue getting
certifications but then apply those certifications to our department. So, as | mentioned,
doing the defensive tactics portion. There’s a lot of departments in the Commonwealth that
don't have a DT instructor. [t’s | believe a 12 or 14 day class that’s all day long and then
maintaining it you have to go every year, every two years to recertify and know the most
recent standards and as we all know defensive tactics is one of the biggest areas of liability
for our department. So, we have to make sure that we’re sound. So, | take a lot of pride in
that, and | worked with Chief Brennan to be able to apply my knowledge to the department
and help bring a benefit to us. So, that was a moment of pride for me, conducting a veteran
in-service within our department. It was nothing new that our guys hadn’t already known but
it was something that we haven’t touched on for a long time. So, | think bringing those
resources to our department to maybe help costs orjustto make us better trained to be able
to give the best service to our residents that’s what | wanted to focus on and | think that in
the seven months I’'ve really honed in on Ludlow and moving forward and how [ was going to
grow rather than kinda stay dependent on my past.

Mr. Alves: Great. That’s all | had. Thank you.

Mr. Rosenblum: Officer Santana, welcome back. | have only one question, how would you
motivate officers to maintain high standards?

Ofc. Santana: So, for me | believe that that started day one when | came to Ludlow. | wanted
to assert myself and let the guys know my true colors. Let them know that I’'m approachable,
February 3, 2026 page 4 of 30




reliable, someone that they could depend on, and | have made it a goal of mine that if | were
to be promoted that | would still maintain myself the same way. And | think that effective
communication, keeping the guys in the loop as to what is going on. And when | have to make
a tough decision as a sergeant for an example, if you’re in a pursuit, we’re police officers,
that’s the rah-rah moment, we want to get the bad guy. As a supervisor you have to make
that tough decision to be like there's too much liability we need terminate and that might
make some of the guys, | don’t want to say disappointed, but they feel like they wanna obtain
the goal which is to stop the crime and protect the public. So, having that communication,
explain to them the reason why you did that | think that will be morale and continue to keep
officers motivated to continue working to that high standard that you mentioned. Like | said,
Ithink it’s effective communication and just explaining yourself and just staying humble and
just explaining why and if they have any questions just kind of bounce it back and forth and
have that open dialogue.

Mr. Rosenblum: Thank you very much.

Mr. Silva: Officer Santana, you’re coming from patrolman into the sergeant spot, what do
you think is gonna be your biggest hurdle as you step forward?

Ofc. Santana: | think the biggest hurdle is conducting myself in that admin role. Learning the
admin side of things. As a police officer I’ve done it for 10 years now, I’'m confident in my skill
set there. Like [ said, [ have a really good rapport with my officers on midnight which would
be my desired shiftif | were to get the position. So, itwould be a smooth transition with them.
So, I think it would just be the admin side of things, our scheduling, things like that. But | will
say | am very knowledgeable on our contract and the ins and outs of the department so it
would just be more of the line items and things that | haven’t had experience with yet. Butin
the time that I've been preparing for this position | have worked with some of the other
sergeants, specifically with Sergeant Wielblad who | work with on midnights to kind of get
my feet wet and get some of that experience ahead of time just so that [ don’t jump into
completely with no experience but I've taken the opportunities when it's presented to take
the opportunity to learn.

Mr. Silva: Thank you. With that, closing comment.

Ofc. Santana: So, | have a five-page closing statement. No, I’'m just kidding. That was one of
the things that [ learned from my last interview. Sometimes too much information is not the
best and sometimes short and sweet is the best. So, | just want to thank you all again for
giving me this opportunity. | do feel that I’ve put in the time and the effort and that if the
Select Board were to give me the opportunity you wouldn’t regret it and you’re getting a top
notch, at least an officer that wants to be a supervisor, that wants to give you top notch
service to this town.

6:15 P.M. — Sgt. Promotion Interview — Officer Jacob Stokowski

Mr. Silva: Officer Stokowski, you probably know the drill here. I’d like to have you make an
opening statement. Tell us a little ...

Ofc. Stokowski: First and foremost, I'd like to take time to thank you guys for allowing me to
come here and tell you my story and for everything you guys do for the community. We
certainly appreciate it. For those of you that may not know me or familiar with me my name
is Jacob Stokowski. Been here in Ludlow almost all of my life. My parents moved here when
| was two. They saw the opportunity and wanted a good quality of life for my sister and | so
we've been here. My wife is also from Ludlow; we have two young girls that we want to raise
here as well. My wife was a former police officer here and she’s now a special police officer,
so we certainly have some time and commitment to this community in making it a safe and
better environment for all children to grow up. We both graduated Ludlow High School 2006.
Very good year [ might add. From there | went to Springfield Technical Community College
where | got my associate’s degree in criminal justice and then | moved on to Westfield State,
got my bachelor’s in the same. | plan to in the next couple months sign up for my master’s
program whether it’s through Westfield or AIC, but we’ll get there. I've been with the
department for a total of 16 years. Three years as a special police officer and then what’ll
actually be 13 years tomorrow, February 4", that’l be my 13" mark for full-time. In those 16
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years with this department, this year marked my ten-year mark as a firearms instructor for
the department. One of our armors, so | work, maintain on all our firearms, keep records, do
any service that needs to be done. Since 2018, I've been afield training officer. So, especially
now considering we have a young department, |’ve trained the better half of our department
that we have now. Which has been a great honor to be a part of. When | went to the training
class, | remember the chief that taught it he said if you’re here in this room now, you’re here
because a leader in your department saw something in you that they want to see in the rest
of the department and that definitely resonated with me throughout my career. I've also
been a part of the Ludlow Special Response Team. Which as you may or not know evolved
into the Hampden County Regional Team. | was a squad leader there. Responsible for a
handful of guys. Working my way up the chain of command. Then [ was an Assistant Team
Leader and then once we had enough guys on our team, we reached a higher tier where we
created the Sniper Team, and | was in charge of that. The commander at the time thought |
was capable of doing so but it was new to this area, new to this team, so | had to start from
the ground up. Finding out policies, procedures, writing lesson plans, keeping track of all the
records, training requirements. Really setting the bar and then exceeding the standards
compared to what other teams and everybody was doing all while carrying out the missions
that we were doing. Aside from that I’ve been on the bike patrol. | was an ALICE instructor,
teaching our active shooter evacuation plans for the schools.

Mr. Gennette: Mr. Chairman, | was here when you were in before and I’'ve seen you since and
thank you for your continued employment with Ludlow. We really do appreciate your time
here and your wife. | just wanna ask, what is the biggest hurdle facing modern police
departments today?

Ofc. Stokowski: | think the biggest hurdle is probably the disconnect or connection or the
public perception of the public of what we do. What we’re constantly doing. We get traffic
complaints which we see on Facebook posts, the community pages and everything. Which
we do monitor. We try to pay attention to them. But people drive by the parking lot and they
see a parking lot full of cruisers and just assume we’re inside smoking and joking, which that
may not necessarily be the case. We certainly have more guys out and about than the
cruisers that they see when they drive by. Butwe could be inside working on reports, training,
or we’re just out elsewhere and that’s what they see. We all have cell phones, access to
social media. We see what’s going on in the world where police in other agencies are doing
one thing with their own agenda but the public sees something else from a different angle
and then it spirals from there. It all becomes; well, | saw them do this. | saw them do this.
It's like playing that telephone game when you were a kid. What starts here is completely
different than what’s over there and just trying to break that disconnect like where we have
our social media pages of like hey, here’s what we’re doing. This is what we did this month.
Here's what we did throughout the year and exposing our arrest logs of our productivity and
everything and even showing, everybody has a cellphone and everything nowadays so
there’s always videos of us doing something, but | think that’s probably the biggest hurdle
that we run into. What we're doing, what people think we're doing and what’s actually going
on.

Mr. Gennette: Good answer. Yes or no. Bodycams?
Ofc. Stokowski: Yes. Absolutely.

Mr. Alves: Good to see you, Mr. Stokowski. Full disclosure, the other two gentlemen that
were here have interviewed before. | asked them a different question than what I'm gonna
ask you. But the question I’'m gonna ask you | asked them the last time. Can you give me an
example of a time where you had to use discretion in enforcing the law and how it led to a
positive outcome?

Ofc. Stokowski: So, the one that always comes to mind, it was closer to the start of my career
then it was now, but it was a ... ran a license plate for an elderly couple that was pulling into
the Walgreen’s and gentleman was going inside and the plate was expired and her license
had an issue with it. All stuff that could be corrected online. By law | could tow the vehicle,
make them get a ride or bring them to the station until they can figure something else out.
But after talking with the lady, | explained the issue, why | was stopping her and everything,
then she tells me that her hushand was going inside to pick up his medications. | could tell
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they were not exactly mobile and the only reason they were out was to get his medications.
They planned on heading straight back home. So, part of thatinstead of, like I said, you could
tow the vehicle and cite them, have them go to court and everything. She didn’t have a smart
phone; she had a good old fashioned flip phone. No other means of communication. No way
to have someone come help her out or anything. So, | took it upon myself to let her use my
phone to access the RMV to take care of what she needed to take care of. Which
automatically gets confirmed through our system and then they were legally able to operate
that motor vehicle and get home. They weren’t towed. [t was much more of a positive
outcome and again back to that public perception, it’s like, yeah, | could have done this. |
chose not to do that. In the end, | remember she wrote a letter thanking me and everything
which that it was definitely a humbling moment for me. But like | said, that’s always one that
sticks to mind.

Mr. Alves: Thank you.

Mr. Rosenblum: Officer Stokowski, welcome. One question myself. How would you motivate
officers to maintain high standards?

Ofc. Stokowski: So, | think | can start right off the get go with the FTO program. It’s something
| like doing. As a sergeant you kind of take back a little bit from that role. You're cbviously
inside doing things but we have sergeants that are in charge of the FTO program. They take
everybody’s reports at the end of the day, tally them up, and give a final outcome for the
week. But right away you can paint that picture of you as a police officer and what to expect
of that person and | remember our last round of new hires, taking them out and | always give
a round down of here’s what | do, here’s what | like to do, here’s what | might not be
knowledgeable in. So, if you have a question in this, ask this person. If you have a question
in this, absolutely come to me. But then giving my background, like telling people | was a
sniper on a SWAT Team and people hear that and there like oh my god that’s awesome. Of
course, in your mind you see it in a picture, you’re standing in a ghillie suit with a huge rifle
hiding in the woods when reality that’s not the case at all. Usually, you're in a car doing
surveillance, certainly you have all the right gear and everything, but it automatically sets
that standard of okay we have multiple FTO’s and | got the opinions of this person here, their
personality, and this kind of helps them shape of who they want to be throughout their
career. And as a leader you can do the same where, here’s my expectations and | work 4 to
12, one of the busiest shifts and that shift is a well oiled machine. Obviously, we joke back
and forth of like day shift, night shift, second shift, we pat ourselves on the back absolutely,
but the communication is great between us, dispatch, the supervisors. They know what to
expect out of us. We know what to expect out of them. We all trust each other. | think that
helps, again, paint that picture of, hey this is how we do things, this is how we want things
done, and people look up to us and continue to grow.

Mr. Rosenblum: Thank you.

Mr. Silva: Officer Stokowski, you’re going from patrolman to sergeant, what do you think is
going to be your biggest hurdle moving into that?

Ofc. Stokowski: | think my biggest hurdle is probably gonna be, there’s still a learning curve,
even though it's the same building, same things that we may or may not do. We have a lot of
officer in charge coverage if a supervisor doesn’t fill it, patrolmen can step up and take that.
| think there’s still with the constant change in policing, patrolmen might learn something
new at in-service that you might not even heard yet. So, keeping up to date on all that. Last
year | took several supervisor classes on my own and one of them was right at the start of
the class the instructor asked, how many of your departments have an FTO program?
Everybody raises their hand and then it was, how many departments have an FTO program
for the supervisors? And | think two people out of the thirty in the class raised their hands.
That’s one thing | talked with other supervisors that are in charge of the FTO program with
our department is hey maybe we should do this because there are things we want to make
sure we can meet these standards, check these boxes, and not every single arrest is the
same and that’s both for patrol and as a supervisor. But you want to make sure you’re doing
the right thing all the time.

Mr. Silva: Thank you. With that, closing comments.
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Ofc. Stokowski: | want to thank you for your time. | know there’s a lot that | have to say in my
packet, resume. Never in my life would | go back and say hey you’re gonna be a police officer
doing one of the most elite things you can as a law enforcement officer. You’re gonna be on
SWAT team. You’re gonna be in charge of these people. You’re gonna do this, this, and this.
Wouldn’t believe it at all. The special police was certainly a humbling experience, and |
remember, right before | left, one of the senior officers before he retired he told me don’t
forget where you came from and that was as far as like hey some guys move on to, they get
hired from special police to full-time and just kinda forget about the specials. Or they just
move to different agencies or find new careers all together. But what he said stuck in and
that’s where | kind of give back to. | see the younger guys on the specials. They wanna learn.
They're in the same position that | was in. So, | always try to give back to my peers and
everybody else and the community. So, [ want to thank you again for your time and look
forward to hearing.

Mr. Silva: [n your opinion, who is a better officer? You or your wife?

Ofc. Stokowski: Being a firearms instructor I've learned | got to serpentine if | ever get in
trouble. | got a chance, but she takes the cake as far as the specialty stuff that she was doing.

Mr. Silva: The correct answer is my wife. Stay happy.
Ofc. Stokowski: Yeah. | know she’s watching this so I'm gonna duck when [ walk out.
Mr. Silva: Now we’ll move on to the chief.

Chief Brennan: Thank you. So, for tonight I’'m gonna ask that you promote two from these
interviews. So, the gentlemen that you just interviewed, that’s from the certified civil service
list. They’ve all took the sergeants exam, civil service test and passed and that’s why they’re
here tonight as candidates. One of the positions will be permanent. That is to replace Sgt.
Shameklis who retired on January 31%. And the other will be a provisional appointment and
that is to replace Lt. Tierney, who is provisional. When he was promoted provisional it
vacates that sergeant position so we’re looking to fill that eventually. That position will
become permanent once we have a lieutenants list to promote a lieutenant. That’s what
we’re looking to do tonight, promote two out of three. | wish we could promote all three and
I’m sure you’re probably thinking the same thing. But we only have two positions currently.

Mr. Alves: | have a procedural question. With the provisional, so how does that work when it
becomes full-time? Whoever needs to reinterview with that slate of candidates at that time?

Chief Brennan: As appointing authority, | think you might have the discretion on how you
want to do that, but it would ultimately be an appointment.

Ms. Ribeiro: | mean you could just make the appointment. You could go and you could
interview them at that point but because that individual is technically provisional, which is
recognized by civil service, you wouldn’t have to interview again. You would have to formally
make the appointment, but you wouldn’t have to go through this process.

Mr. Alves: Thank you. | just didn’t know how that works.

Chief Brennan: It’s a sergeant’s position so you’re looking to promote if this is a first line
leader. That position has got a lot of responsibility. They’re interacting directly with our
officers every night. We count on them to act in the absence of command staff. Certainly,
myself, three in the morning, seven at night, if I'm not there, sometimes the lieutenants not
there on the weekends they are the department for all intents and purposes when the chief
and command staff are not there. So, there’s a lot of responsibly on sergeants and | just
recognize not just these candidates but our sergeants for the work that it is. it's one of the
most stressful jobs in the department.

Mr. Silva: Thank you. Gentlemen anything else? Anyone else?
Mr. Gennette: Thanks, Mr. Chairman. Okay so look it usually comes down to three wonderful

candidates otherwise it would be super easy all the time. You got an amazing staff top to
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bottom. None of this is ever easy. So, | had to go through the list. First off, they all answered
my gquestions the same. So, all of them said that basically public sentiment is the biggest
hurdle in some way shape or form. That was the biggest and they all said bodycams. And
then they have a myriad of experiences all relative to kind of the same thing. So, for me it
came down to who was the best fit for this, and | looked at Mr. Krok, and he is certainly an
up and comer. He is certainly very comfortable in sitting in this chair and having this
conversation. Three years in and he looks like he’s probably going to do very well in
advancement. Santana, | thought, was probably the most put together in his response. |
thought he was very clear that he has a career path that he’s interested in. And then | also
thought with Mr. Stokowski who has the longest experience that | also thought man heis a
patrolman. Even when he’s talking you can hear it in his voice. He is a police officer through
and through. Not to say that the other guys aren’t but it really resonates that he’s the on the
streets guy and stuff like that. Civil servicelist 1, 2, & 3 in order is how we heard them so, for
me, | felt that Mr. Santana met all issues across the board. He’s got the experience, he’s got
the education, he was well put together, so he is my first pick. He is the one that I’'m gonna
go with. And | have to say that Mr. Krok is my second pick. Not to take anything away from
Mr. Stokowski but | think that he was also well prepared for this. | think Mr. Stokowski
probably has a little more time that he needs for interviewing. But that’'s my
recommendations 1, 2, and 3. | just was thinking, | should probably make this note because
Mr. Santana was second on the civil service list, that in order for me to go outside the civil
service list there has to be some extenuating circumstances and between his education,
which matches Mr. Krok’s, he surpasses Mr. Krok simply with experience. So, that’s the
reason that [ went in opposition to the civil service list.

Mr. Alves: Funny, because someone asked me the other day what | hate most about sitting
in this chair and it’s this. | would have thought it was dog hearings or whatever, no, it’s this.
You’re dealing with people’s livelihoods and you’re making a decision on, you know, we’re
not in those doors every day. We do the best we can with the packets we’re provided, with
the interviews and all that. All three of these candidates have their positives when compared
to the others. You look at Mr. Santana, long tenure here, another city, Holyoke. Pursuing a
master’'s degree. Heavily involved in the community. You look at Mr. Stokowski; I’ll always
give a lot of credit to folks that are quote unquote homegrown. Been in this town their whole
life. Stayed here. Been committed here. He has the longest tenure with the department. And
then you look at Mr. Krok, obviously top of the candidate list. As Mr. Gennette alluded to,
shorter length of time but | really liked his answer to what he's done since that last time he’s
been here. All the things he’s gotten himself involved in. So, similar, | think Mr. Gennette you
said it, education, experience, | take a look at those things not only exam score but
education, experience, exposure, and like | said how you interview in the chair, length oftime
in town, so for me [ would have Officer Krok 1 and | have a tie between Mr. Santana and Mr.
Stokowski fornumber 2.

Mr. Rosenblum: [ mean we go a lot of times we always look | think that when we as Mr. Alves
said is one of the first things | had to do within my first year about seven years ago as a Select
Board member was pick a police chief and one of them is sitting here right now. It was past
Chief Valadas and | believe it was Lt. Irwin was it that time. For a week and a half knowing
that we had that coming up it’s like you were saying these are the worst because {'ve always
said our department always seems very a good gel in the department. Everyone works
together and we have a great team. So, we have patrolman Stokowski who’s been here the
longest and to be honest, | mean this is just my view, | think Mr. Gennette kind of said it the
same way, so much strength in what you do on the street and the fact also is that and it’s
not to say that you wouldn’t be a sergeant, but it’s just, | think that kind of looking at that and
also is that there’s still a little bit of time in between bachelor’s but now you’re going for your
master’s, Mr. Santana’s been in here before. He’s impressed us very well. And again with
Mr. Krok as you said you bring a lot of life experience. | mean you have supervisory roles. |
could really sit here and say again | could take any one of you as one, but | would probably
go Officer Santana, Krok, then Stokowski. So, basically, | think | have the same as Mr.
Gennette. Of course we can all be swayed at some point.

Mr. Gennette: They're all close. Is that your final?
Mr. Rosenblum: That’s my final.
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Mr. Silva: It’s just so close. | always look at the candidates and | love tenure. | really love
tenure. | mean when an officer is in Ludlow and the way police is right now moving, we’ve
hired some and they're here a year and they move on to the state. It’s a very big for me for
somebody to hang in there and work for Ludlow for the years that they do. The other thing
that [ always look for, and | always ask is the chief cause he works with all of you, he knows
better quite honestly. | know it’s a tough situation for the chief to actually try or actually say
who they would like to promote, who they like to move forward. | don’t know if the chief does
have any recommendation or he doesn’t want to. It’s different. He probably does have the
recommendation, but he really feels that he probably shouldn’t.

Chief Brennan: | can’t pick my favorite child doing it on you know it’s tough. It’s very difficult.
| respect the decision you have to make tonight and as always because these things are so
difficult. | actually take pride in the fact that it is a difficult decision because you have such
three qualified candidates that creates this difficulty. So, you’re promoting somebody to
sergeant, | think each one of these candidates represented themselves very well tonight as
who they are as individuals. | think you have their packets, so you understand their
education, their experience level, their knowledge and abilities, and capabilities to accept a
promotion. So, [ think you taking all that, the community service and all that is | think it’s all
correct to play in your decision making.

Mr. Alves: That’s a good political answer.

Mr. Gennette: Avoided that tactfully.

Mr. Silva: The other thing is that gentlemen well now we’re in a tough position having our fifth
Selectmen pass this past year and we can be deadlocked at certain votes that we have, and
we’ve tried to not have that kind of a situation where you’re struggling with how do you break
the impasse. So, | had it a little different, but it probably wouldn’t change because | love
tenure, I’ve always gone with experience and how long they’ve been here and how much
they’ve helped the community. But since we do have two votes for Officer Santana, | would
have to say that even my vote would not change the majority there. So, because we have two
votes for Officer Santana, | think | will entertain a motion from one of you gentlemen.

Mr. Gennette: You haven’t actually voted.

Mr. Rosenblum: That’s another deflection right there. Political. Political. You guys are great.
Mr. Silva: It’s not deflection. But | actually honestly, | did even though you might not think so
| did say| like the tenure. When an officer’s here | think that they deserve to be moved forward
and then move on to the next. I've always done that.

Mr. Rosenblum: | don’t disagree.

Mr. Gennette: So, is Mr. Stokowski your first?

Mr. Silva: Yeah. | would vote for Mr. Stokowski because he’s been here for longer. He
deserves it. That’s all 'm doing. Butlike | said it wouldn’t change anything.

Mr. Gennette: So, by my count right now we have Officer Santana at two and a half and a tie
between Officers Krok and Stokowski at one and a half. That’s what | have for votes each.

Mr. Silva: No, you have two for Santana. Right? And Anthony voted for

Mr. Gennette: We have two and a half. Two and a half for Santana because he said one for
Officer Krok and then he did half. No, sorry, what was your vote again?

Mr. Rosenblum: Well, you can make the motion for the one permanent because by the
Chairman’s math.

Mr. Gennette: Alright, so, Mr. Chairman

Mr. Alves: How it totals doesn’t matter.
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Mr. Rosenblum: It’s just how the votes are I'm saying.
Mr. Gennette: We have our first one, we just don’t have our second one.
Mr. Rosenblum: Well, you can do two separates.

Motion made by Mr. Gennette to promote Officer Isaac Santana to the position of Sgt.
effective Sunday, February 8 @ midnight. Mr. Rosenblum second. All in favor. Motion
passed 4-0.

Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to appoint Officer David Krok as a provisional Sgt. Effective
Sunday, February 8 @ midnight. Mr. Gennette second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

CORRESPONDENCE

26-010 Chief Pease, Ludlow Fire Department — Notifying the Board that they have received
$360 in additional donations for the 2026 Ambulance Subscription year. Board to approve
depositing into the Ambulance Grants & Gifts Account for future use by the Ludlow
Ambulance Service.

Motion made by Mr. Alves to approve the deposit of $360 into the Ambulance Grants & Gifts
Account for future use by the Ludlow Ambulance Service. Mr. Gennette second. All in
favor. Motion passed 4-0.

Mr. Alves: Id like to thank these folks because these are donations in addition to the $50
subscription, Mr. & Mrs. David Brogle, Ms. Susana Aguero, Mr. James O’Donnell, Mr. & Mrs.

Allan Clowes, Ms. Joyce Breault, Ms. Jamie Lee McCarthy, Ms. Joanne Laplante, and Mr. Jose
Coredeiro. Thank you.

Mr. Gennette: Second for discussion but Marc walked away so it’s gonna be a mute point. |
just wanna make sure that it’s okay to move these funds into the Ambulance Subscription

Fund, since it’s not Ambulance Subscription revenue.

Mr. Silva: Okay. So, would you like to hold off on that vote or motion, or do you want to
proceed with it?

Mr. Gennette: Go ahead and proceed with it. | don’t mind.

Mr. Silva: Well obviously if quite honestly, | think if it’s not okay to do it then we’ll have to hot
doit.

Mr. Gennette: Okay. So, then just make a note that the question was raised and | don’t mind
passingit. | don’t mind money.

Mr. Alves: Mr. Chairman, sorry, | missed this too. The Joe & Anna C. Dias foundation also
donated $1,000. That’s at the bottom of the letter.

Mr. Silva: And while we’re doing it, Marc, James had a question that this is okay to move as
they requested.

Mr. Strange: Which One?
Mr. Rosenblum: The donations to the ambulance.

Mr. Gennette: So, it’s donations. Can it be placed into the Ambulance Subscription Fund if
it’s not an Ambulance Subscription fee?

Mr. Strange: | think that they’re separate accounts. So, the subscription fund is for
subscriptions. This is a gift fund like a donation gift.

Mr. Gennette: | know but they wanted to put the gift money in the ambulance subscription
account.
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Mr. Alves: No, Ambulance Grants & Gifts Account.

Mr. Gennette: Oh, ambulance gifts and grants is different?

Mr. Silva: Yes.

26-011 Jamie Tomas, DPW — Notifying the Board that the Snow and I[ce Budget has been
expended as of January 23, 2026. Board to declare State of Emergency and notify
Massachusetts Department of Revenue so over expended invoices may be processed for

payment.

Mr. Gennette: Mr. Chairman, Marc, are we okay to make that declaration that we are in a
state of emergency? You need it, right?

Mr. Strange: Yes.

Motion made by Mr. Gennette that in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 31of MGL the
Department of Public Works to declare State of Emergency in the Town of Ludlow and notify
Massachusetts Department of Revenue so over expended invoices may be processed for

payment. Mr. Rosenblum second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

26-012 Kim Batista, Town Clerk — Request the Board to approve Police Officers for the
upcoming election.

Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to approve Police Officers for the upcoming election. Mr.
Gennette second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

26-013 Commonwealth of Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection -
Release Notification & Notice of Responsibility RE: Ludlow Interstate 80 East Mile Marker 54

Diesel Fuel Release.

Motion made by Mr. Alves to file. Mr. Rosenblum second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-
0.

26-014 NextEra Energy Services — NextEra Energy Services Massachusetts Disclosure Label.

Motion made by Mr. Gennette tofile. Mr. Rosenblum second. Allin favor. Motion passed
4-0.

26-015Tighe & Bond - Quarterly Inspection Report for Holyoke Street Landfill.
Motion made by Mr. Gennette to file. Mr. Alves second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

26-016 Kim Batista, Town Clerk — Letter of resignation from Michael Brennan for Precinct 6
Representative Town Meeting Member. Board to place the opening on the 2027 ballot.

Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to accept the resignation from Michael Brennan for
Precinct 6 Representative Town Meeting Member and to place the opening on the 2027
ballot. Mr. Gennette second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

Mr. Gennette: | really have to say that [ really like that the police chiefis stepping down as a
precinct member. | just always thought that that was a big conflict of interest to have that
there, so that the fact that he recognizes that and is being proactive and stepping away says
a lot about our new police chief. | just wanted to make a comment and offer the respect.
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Board to discuss FY27 budget. (tabled from January 20, 2026)

Mr. Strange: Mr. Chairman, | am not sure how you want to handle it. There’s a lot of moving
pieces here. A lot of things have changed even since the last time in two days it’s changed.
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So, I’'m not sure if you want me to go over sort of the information that we presented in the
email and I’ll do my best to highlight the changes. That would be the way | would do it.

Mr. Alves: | think that’s a good idea.

Mr. Strange: Okay, again, just to reiterate this is sort of an ever evolving changing process.
The budget. We’re constantly getting actually updated numbers from all kinds of different
sources. So, there’s been a lot of changes even over the past week or so to the budget. | think
the headline here is we were in a not great position for our fiscal 27 budget and now we're
certainly in a much more manageable spot which is great news. A couple updates that we
got just this week were as we previously had budgeted for 18% increase in our health
insurance premiums for fiscal year 27. That was on the recommendation of our MIIA rep who
had the latest information. And so, what happened was that was based upon a trust average
of 16% and then our loss runs were a little bit higher than everybody else who’s in the trust.
And what happened was instead of a 16% trust average increase for all the member
municipalities there was actually an 8.3% increase. That 8% reduction was due to the Blue
Cross Blue Shield will no longer be covering GLP-1 medications after luly 1, 2026. And they
also renegotiated some pharmacy and prescription reimbursements with their providers.
So, the trust average was 8.3. Qurincrease is actually 7.5% which is actually below the trust
average, and we had asked MIIA for an explanation as to why that happened. It’s an
extremely complicated process. A lot of different factors go into it but the bottom line here
is our health insurance increase is gonna be 7.5%. That changed the game in terms of our
budget dramatically. We also received the governor's proposal. The governor issued her
budget proposal last week and the local aid for Ludlow comparative to fiscal year 26 was
plus 370,000 which is also great news for us. So, the way the state budget process works is
the governor comes out with her proposal at the end of January as she did. The House will
now come up with their own budget, and the Senate will come up with a budget and there
will be a conference committee towards the late spring. And the conference committee will
come up with the final budget. That typically does not get finalized until May, June, July,
sometimes afterwards. As a matter of practice, we typically will stick with the governor’s
proposal as the basis for our budgeting purposes. But that’s sort of where we are. The plus
370,000 from the governor’s proposal. And there were a couple other sort of pretty standard
adjustments to the budget to a couple of line items. But ultimately, currently our excess
capacity is $222,000. So, excess capacity means we’re not taxing to our levy capacity for the
yearwhich is great news. So, that's sort of where we are right now. There are a few items left
outstanding that the Board may want to consider. I'll certainly be considering and putting
together the level two budget that we present to the Select Board. One is the increased
deductibles for the employee health insurance plans. We had originally been considering a
jump from 500 to 1,000 for the deductibles up to a 2,000 for a single 4,000 for a family.
Considering these changes, | think we’re back down to considering a smaller deductible
increase to 1,000 for a single person and 2,000 for a family. That would save the town about
$400,000. Obviously, those savings are not currently contemplated within that $220,000
excess capacity. There’s also new positions and reclassifications that were requested,
we’re looking at those and suggesting that most of them get approved by the Board and if so,
they would add about another $134,000 in costs. There are some FTE reductions that we
may want to be looking at. We don’t really want to talk about them publicly just vet but
anywhere from one to four FTE reductions for fiscal 27. And then lastly another suggestion
considering sort of the situation that we’re in now with the budget is increasing the school
budget even further up to 3%, which would cost the town another $190,000. Obviously, very
complicated stuff, a lot of moving parts. So, happy to sort of expand upon anything that we
just explained. Try to simplify it. Try to clarify whatever you guys want to do.

Mr. Silva: Thank you. Certainly, | do wanna say that, explain some of these things and moving
parts as you say that that’s happened is we are now, the process we we’re doing a lot earlier
in trying to get the budget in order we look at things way early | think but is it beneficial or
not? | think it is because we have certain numbers that we have to deal with and later on
when we get closer, we might be in dire straits where we knew what we had to do if things
came to fruition and we knew what, how would we balance? So, it's good and as you
forward, things change. Like we said, we didn’t have the state’s numbers in yet. We didn’t
have the actual insurance premiums that we we’re gonna have to pay. So, with that people
have to understand that we're just looking at very preliminary numbers so they gotta sit tight
and wait until we get closer as we are. And we’re still not there because there’s still certain
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things that we need to look at and from there, then we will get closer. But | just wanna say
that people should sit back and relax a little bit because there was so much moving around,
so many things going on that we’re trying to do the best.

Mr. Alves: Mr. Chairman, can | expand on that? | don’t know if you're done. | just wanna
continue that point. So, to that point it’s great to start early for transparency purposes. The
risk of that is everybody sees the rough draft, right? And knowing budgeting and doing budget
in my line of work, numbers change constantly and you're only as good as the information
that you have at the time. And it’s much better to start very conservatively, which a lot of
those figures were, and peel back in a positive way then start with pie in the sky and then
coming down on everyone the 11* hour and saying oh we need to reduce this, reduce this,
reduce this. That’s all | wanted to say on that point.

Mr. Rosenblum: Mr. Chairman, so, obviously, Marc and | have been going back and forth on
a lot of things same as me as | do budgeting as well. And my position is just there was a
couple things, [ just wanted to again not saying positions and things of that nature but just
kind of my thoughts right now, preliminary thoughts is that right now with that surplus is we
could do, minus a couple of the new positions, reclassifications, do those. [ actually the one
| went from instead of double time on that special police is going time and a half. Just
because [ think that’s a big up. So, that was like 128 instead of 135 or something. So, | think
it took 5,000 off of that. Any full-time reductions or unfilling of positions, | don’t have a
problem with the school at 3% and there’s another position or two but also the discussion
we had was increasing receipts and you said that we could probably easily increase by
200,000. Kind of putting my numbers together it’ll still put us in that surplus of like 250. And
going back to this, there’s one thing | didn’t say is because | think that we do not need to
increase the deductibles at this time because | think what it does, as you know the
discussions have been finance, our Board and everything is that it gives us that extra lever
down the road because right now by looking at the budget we’re putting in 500,000 into, it’s
forinsurance stabilization fund. If we were to do a 2k, 4k right now we’re talking a savings of
a million dollars. So, theoretically zero if we did 2k, 4k, we're at about 1.5 million really that
we can use in case we have another budget crunch which is the chances are as the
insurance is gonna go up again. But that gives us the opportunity to go 1, 2, 1 and a half, 3,
2, 4 on those deductibles. | mean, we could still put em in but | think that we have those at
least to use down the road instead of putting all the eggs in, using them all now. By doing
that also what that does that also gets us to a point that we’re tightening the budget and
we’re looking into the future. So, that was kind of my thought with that. | think also if we did
a reclassification that for that dispatch supervisor which is actually kind of short money in
that reclassification that actually and [ don’t know the procedural role with it but it actually
now takes a sergeant off of supervision of dispatch. So, | don’t know how that works for the
police department, but it would seem and | could be wrong, but it looks like that it could
possibly help with their admin and oversight of patrol. Also, last thing is there is a very good
possibility of a regional dispatch with a couple other small communities that we could
generate more revenue. | just think that again, | go back to the fact that we’re in a better place
right now and it took a while to get there. We found our way there but the deductibles [ think
we can hold onto and [ think there’s a few other things in the numbers that [ was looking at
cause again | don’t want to say where | would want reductions or anything like that is that
that surplus puts this around 250 and that’s not even touching. I’d like to be able to save
some things back instead of sitting there and saying hey let’s push this through and have a
surplus of 600,000.

Mr. Silva: Yeah, well we’re gonna be looking at the budget a little more closely.

Mr. Rosenblum: But those are just things that [’'m thinking about is because | think that we
can still to your point is that | agree with the schools at three. | think that we can do the
reclassifications and new positions minus a couple of them and some other things there and
if increasing the receipts.

Mr. Silva: Yeah, but | also want to caution that we don’t wanna move forward and do these
things cause we don’t know what’s gonna happen the following year. Are we gonna be in the
actual position that we were before and stay there. So, it’s nice to have cushions even if you
don’t go to the full levy, you certainly can leave a surplus there because then that surplus
there you can get that year that you have a problem.
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Mr. Rosenblum: ’m not saying do it now. Right. What would be the percentage of free cash
used?

Mr. Strange: What do you mean?

Mr. Rosenblum: Well, generally I've got it down that we’ve generally spent in the
neighborhood through time, like 77%, 6 70. The last year the free cash expenditure was like
43%. But what I'm saying is that we’re building up the free cash that we can use some of
these stabilization funds but again we’re not using it to balance the budget. So, these are
just ideas right now, but it still gives us a surplus at 250. If you’re looking for a surplus of 1.5
million or something.

Mr. Silva: Beautiful. Taxpayers will love us.

Mr. Rosenblum: Then it’s cash that sits in free cash and we put it in the stabilization or
something anyways.

Mr. Alves: Mr. Chairman, | think we gotta be careful with the word surplus because that’s
implying we’re taking in more money than we need. It’s not a surplus, it’s not sitting, it’s not
hoarding cash, it's not sitting on extra cash, it's the amount we’re below the levy limit
meaning there’s tax relief. Not that your bill won’t go down but that it’s not gonna increase
at the pace that itwould if we taxed up to two and a half. So, | think surplus is the wrong word
to be using. On receipts, | think this is where Mr. Silva was going. | would have great caution
on increasing the receipt assumption because you're losing some of your cushion, right?
You’re almost hedging against yourself. If there’s no need to do that which there isn’tif we're
below levy capacity, | don’t see any need to touch that. | guess Marc, you’re looking for
opinions, right? So, top down if we’re starting at 222 below | would still wanna see again me
as a person the softest impact on the deductible. | think the burden that the town is
shouldering from health insurance exceeds comparisons in towns around us. We know that.
And this allows us to make some movement while still leaving this opportunity in outward
years. By going just up one tier it’s a $400,000 savings and still leaves six, 700k based off this
year’s numbers in outward years, right? If I'm talking priorities, | think getting the school
which seems manageable up to 3% priority, if I’'m talking priorities in terms of new positions
if available, if room, | think the recreation director should be a priority. The state of our parks
and how things are run is atrocious and | think that’s a good way to consolidate and get
things moving in the right direction. [ also think | know we’ve had discussions about the fire
department. The request came in for two out of the revolving or revenue whatever fund,
ambulance revenue fund. Personally, I'd rather see that within the budget rather than relying
on a separate fund for it. If we're increasing costs, | think we should do it within the budget.
And 1 think it would be prudent to do one at a time, grow in moderation, grow sustainably,
check and adjust after one year adding one fire. So, | would be all for, again, if we can fit it,
one firefighter, recreation director, the rest of the reclasses | almost see those as a day two
item where we see where we fall at the end of everything else, the bigger changes that we
make and take a look at those. | guess one question on that front. So, some of these, and |
made the comment last time, sizeable increases in some of these steps like 10% double
digit percentages. Is that because these folks have not seen an increase in years? Or have
they been getting standard cost of living adjustments every year?

Mr. Strange: Are you talking about the reclassifications?

Mr. Alves: Yes. Well, [ guess the two you’ve highlighted in red would not be considered, right?
| think those were there. So, | guess it almost becomes mood at that point because we're
not, your position now is not to move on those two.

Mr. Strange: Yeah.

Mr. Alves: Okay. | think those were the two.

Mr. Strange: Oh, okay. And the LCTV manager salary comes out of a different ...
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Mr. Alves: Right. And that’s 800 bucks within his own funds. That’s a no brainer. So, | guess
for future, right, those two in the red my question would be right they're seeing double digit
percentage increases. Is that almost to make up for lost increases or have they been seeing
cola’s year after year?

Mr. Strange: No, | think for accounting it’s the upgrade from L3 to L4.

Mr. Alves: It’s like jumping a level. You’re gonna see that when you jump the level.
Mr. Strange: Right.

Mr. Alves: So, how many steps remain on the tier that they’re on?

Mr. Strange: | think there’s five steps left.

Mr. Alves: Okay. Well, if we’re not considering that now that’s out of there. What did | not
touch on? | mean again, the numbers change. I'll emphasize the numbers change
constantly. | mean we got these numbers, what, six hours ago? So, I’m still trying to digest
it, but with where we’re at if we make the adjustment to health savings even if we did include
allthese reclasses and got the schools to three, added afirefighter through the budget you’d
still be looking somewhere in the range from the humbers we have now I’'m emphasizing that
again, about a quarter million dollars. | think I’'m done.

Mr. Gennette: Yes. Marc, what is the dollar value of going up on the deductible to 1k, 2k?
Mr. Strange: 397,000

Mr. Gennette: And what is the increase from the school from two and a half to three?
Mr. Strange: 190

Mr. Gennette: What is it from two? So, that’s what, 380 if we

Mr. Strange: Yeah. Every points about 380,000 and they’re at two and a half right now so
bumping up to three would be another 190,000.

Mr. Gennette: So, a couple of things. First off, | talked about resilience the other day and we
don’t know what we’re gonna walk into with insurances next year. We don’t know whatwe’re
gonna get hit and actually | was happy to see Chad here because finance committees talking
about doing a fund to stave off any future so that we can kind of pad for insurance which |
think is a great idea. I’'m thinking about employees here going from 500 to 100 and it’s very
comparable in a school going from two to three. So, it’s a wash rate there. So, if you're gonna
keep your deductibles down at 500, which | would love to see for the employees to keep that
way. But if we’re gonna go up, why would we go from the school two to three? They haven’t
even agreed to that. They were expecting two, we were gonna give them two and a half and
now we’re gonna give them three. Now | don’t mind giving the school money. That’s not what
I’'m saying but we’re taken from one to do it for another. We're taking from the employees to
give to the school. So, if that’s the reasoning, I'm fine with that. But that doesn’t help us be
more resilient into the next year. That 370k local aid, is that included with the 222 under
budget?

Mr. Strange: Yeah.

Mr. Gennette: So, it’s not gonna go to 592 under budget? So, the local aid isn’t gonna send
us up?

Mr. Strange: No. So, that 222 in the green includes the $370,000.
Mr. Gennette: So, it's already there. So, the local receipts, now | know Anthony’s against
local receipts, Bill’s for it. Now | only have one clarifying question as far as that goes. Are we

conservative on our local receipts?
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Mr. Strange: Yeah.

Mr. Gennette: Are we so conservative that we’re gonna just be better budgeting our receipts
if we go to 200?

Mr. Strange: The reason | think that certainly we’re in a good shape with our reserves is we
have been very conservative. We're adding a couple hundred thousand dollars through the
MMWEC Pilot Amendment. So, we could increase the receipts by 200,000. Essentially again
you’re sort of mitigating what that free cash number is gonna be afterwards.

Mr. Gennette: So, there’s justification to be able to move those receipts up 200,000 safely?
Mr. Strange: | would say yes.

Mr. Gennette: Okay. Alright. Cause we’re really, we’re talking about budget here and if we
can get more in line with the budget and be a little less conservative than that would
probably be for me, | like doing that upfront because on the backside if we came in short on
our budget, we’re only taxing our free cash. So, if we only got 3 million back instead of 4
million in free cash, we didn’t come in on our budget, we just didn’t get as much free cash
back. Especially with everything that’s going on. So, how do we do this and pick up those
other positions? How do we do that? The DPW took 0% increase last year. Right? So, they
have contractual obligations. What are they slated for this year? For an increase.

Mr. Rosenblum: Zero.
Mr. Strange: Like their departmental increase? Yeabh, it’s very, very small.

Mr. Gennette: It’s very small. So, they took nothing last year and we’re gonna shortchange
them this year, right? They've had a position open that they have not been able to fill, but
we’re just gonna go ahead and give the school 380,000. I'm sure the DPW would love that
extra percentage if we’re just throwing things around because we’re giving gift money, you
know, we told the school two, two and a half and I’m not trying to hog tie the school I'm really
not but if you’re gonna go up from 500 to 1k in the deductibles and it's going to affect all the
employees why would be hog tie DPW?

Mr. Alves: DPW’s getting 3.7% by the way.
Mr. Gennette: 3.7%.

Mr. Strange: And Mr. Chairman, that was the DPW’s requested budget. There were no cuts
to that. So, that was what they requested.

Mr. Gennette: The 3.77?
Mr. Strange: Yeah.
Mr. Gennette: Oh, | thought they were okay.

Mr. Strange: We didn’t cut them at all. In terms of the deductible increase, it’s not a straight
cause not every employee reaches the total deductible. In fact, a lot of them don’t. So, if
you're a single, you probably are not gonna reach the deductible. | know in speaking with
Carrie and some other folks with families they’re also not reaching that maximum
deductible right now at 500 or a thousand. So, it’s not like a dollar for dollar increase
because you may or may not feel the pain of that increase from 500 to 1000 or 1000 to 2000.
The other thing is by state late we have to share some of those savings. So, our offer would
be to bridge that gap for fiscal 27 using free cash. It’s in our free cash calculations right now.
So, for fiscal 27, the employees would not feel any pain, any of the difference in that
increase. Right? We would see the benefit in the operating budget, but we would pay for
some of it on the back end using free cash. My last point is the schools in their presentation
| think they presented a 2% increase, and their deficit was a million dollars. So, that’s not
gonna get them to where they need to be to balance but it would certainly help. And we
typically try to get the schools at 3%. | don’t know if you have any response to that.
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Mr. Gennette: So that’s fine. So, we're talking 222, that’s going up on the deductible, 1k, 2k.
That’s going up on the school 3%. So, that's pretty much a wash.

Mr. Strange: So, that 222 doesn’t include any of the bullet points so the starting point is 222
in the green and then how do we want to treat the deductible, the new positions, the FTE
reductions, the school budget. Trying to get an idea from all of you like where you are on it.

Mr. Gennette: Right, | get that but we’re sitting at 222 right now. Before you go up on the
deductible and before you take that basically you’re gonna turn around 397 is what the
deductibles gonna be, right? If we see that improvement, you’re gonna turn around and
you’re gonna up the school 380.

Mr. Alves: No because the two and a half is already computed in there.
Mr. Gennette: Oh, two and a half is already computed in there.
Mr. Alves: You’re gonna still gain almost 200k.

Mr. Gennette: So, it's 190k. So, you're still getting the 200k. It is possible to better budget
with the local receipts and get another 200. So, what did that end up?

Mr. Strange: You know it’s hard to come up with a figure because everybody has different
opinions. These are just sort of the tools that we have and it’s just a matter of what the
priorities of the Board are. But yeah, all these are tools and that we have at our disposal. It’s
just a matter of how do you, do you want to push the schools up to 3%? Do you wanna award
the new positions and reclassifications, what do you want to do about the FTEs? Do we want
to keep the deductible at the same for the employees? Do we want to nudge it up? [ think the
discussions been great. There are valid points. Everybody’s making valid points. So, this is
helpful. But in terms of totaling it up there’s too many moving pieces right now.

Mr. Gennette: Well, at the end of the day, much like Manny alluded to we’re playing with
taxpayers’ money and if there’s an opportunity to make it a little easier on people this year it
would certainly be a nice thing to do cause we’ve been hitting them hard year over year over
year. So, if we could give them a brief reprieve. | know 220k is not gonna go a long way in
people’s taxes. They're not even gonna feel that. But | don’t want to not do things that we
need to do this year and then have to fill that gap that we created because we didn’t get the
revenue next year. So, I’'m kind of between two worlds here.

Mr. Strange: Yeah, no, these are tough decisions tc make. No questions about it.

Mr. Silva: I'm going onto the taxpayer side. We have increased trash and that’s $750,000 and
that’s where these revenues are coming from. And | don’t think we’re paying enough
attention to what’s happening to the taxpayers. The increases have been tremendous and
this year some of them are really, really, high. And | know some of them are high and that’s
because of the way the assessments went up and whatnot. But we need to focus on
tightening our belts. Let’s not just go forward with some of these things and use up the
money. Let’s reserve our monies for future. We don’t know what’s gonna happen. And if we
think that we can continuously get our revenues from the taxpayer it’s not gonna happen. |
feel for them, I’'m sorry, and the things we have to do we have to do. We gotta run the town
properly and I'm all for taking care of our employees because as we all know we’re always
short. But | wanna see us do the things that we can do like the insurances, and we haven’t
touched on moving forward with getting our insurance percentages up. Hopefully we still got
that in our minds that we're gonna go to 25, right?

Mr. Strange: Yeah. We gotta negotiate that. Yeah.

Mr. Silva: We got to negotiate obviously but we have to focus on getting that done. We have
to focus on keeping tax rates down. I’'m always on that side and we were considering going
to 275 for the trash. And again | still think that that’s an unfair fee because it’s only for the
certain fuel that increase those taxes. | personally | would rather see us cut, save, save, and
reduce the trash fee next year back to a hundred. Say look at folks you gave us that money
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of a repeat for this year now we should give em back. | mean I’'m not for spending money right
now this day and age. Unfortunately, I’'m not. If we have to we have to but.

Mr. Rosenblum: Can we do a trash statement?

Mr. Alves: So, the fees not increasing under this, is that what you’re saying?
Mr. Silva: No, no but we were going to previous to that.

Mr. Alves: That was under consideration. Okay. | misheard you.

Mr. Silva: No, no, no. That was a suggestion but here we go. We would’ve gone right back and
gotten money from the residents with trash and | hate that fee. Mr. Gennette does too. Just
terrible thing that we do quite honestly. But we had to do it. | understand we have to do it; we
have to do it. But let’s not get carried away with the money that we have. Like Anthony says,
it’s not surplus. It sits there. Doesn’t mean that we have to go to full levy. If we don’t go to
full levy, so be it.

Mr. Alves: That gives us extra room outward years.

Mr. Gennette: So, thatright there, that was kind of where | was headed. That extra room right
there should provide resilience because we don’t know what’s gonna happen with the
insurance next year. | don’t want to do crazy things this year and then turn around, and we
do have a 12% increase next year and we didn’t do any planning for it. So, | mean, we have
the ability to kind of organize here. We're talking about instead of where are we gonna get it
we're talking about where are we gonna spend it? Well, we could spend it everywhere.
Everybody could use it. Every department can use it but we have to plan for insurance next
year.

Mr. Strange: Well, Mr. Chairman, so, most of these are cost savings measures, right? The
only additional expenditures are increase in the school budget and then the new positions
and reclassifications, the employee deductible, the cutting FTEs, those are cost saving
measures. So, I’'m just trying to get some clarification cause | hear both you Mr. Chairman
and James kind of talking about the same things but it sounds like you would like to maximize
our savings this year and potentially if we can lower the trash fee. Is that what you’re saying?

Mr. Gennette: That’s what Manny said.

Mr. Silva: That's what [ said. | would like to see that or not necessarily lower the trash fee but
have a nice cushion between the full levy and leaving | don’t know if you leave, | believe it’s
every hundred thousand dollars saves a nickel on the tax rate. So, they would actually get it
back that way. Residents do need a break on.

Mr. Alves: Mr. Chairman, | know | led with some priorities, right. [ncreasing the school to
three, priority of positions like recreation director. | know Mr. Rosenblum and | have talked
about it. | don’t wanna put words in his mouth. | hate to assume, [ would assume he is in
favor of that but.

Mr. Rosenblum: Yeah. | think to be honest with you with the recreation director | think it
should be more responsibility.

Mr. Alves: So, more for perception, right? Because we’ve been saying spending money, don’t
spend money as soon as we have it. | just want to say that the plan that [ loosely outlined
based on these numbers gives us more levy capacity than we’re at right now.

Mr. Silva: And | wanna go along with you that while I’'m saying let’s save money, let’s not do
this, | absolutely, I’'m on board with you with our recreation is atrocious. I’ve been saying that
since | got here day one. Our parks are everything is just terrible. We should have some kind
of a fund and recreation director obviously we have to do something with it and that’s to me
is a priority. So, I’'m not saying that everything.
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Mr. Alves: It’s been a priority for me for a long time and Mr. Rosenblum has been very helpful
in that endeavor as well. And | think whether it’s 200, 300 whatever the excess capacity is
there’s no use of free cash, the trash fees stagnant. It remains the same. And when’s the last
time that we haven’t taxed to the levy or haven’t used free cash in the budget?

Mr. Strange: Well, we used free cash last two years.

Mr. Alves: Right. And | don’t wanna keep beat a dead horse but | really, really caution the
increase of receipts untilwe have a history of realization that those receipts in fact are gonna
be there. Because if things go south, right, what | led in with, right? You wanna start
conservatively rather than pie in the sky and then, oh crap, that’s all.

Mr. Silva: And quite honestly, [ don’t wanna be in a position that we were in last year and this
year, although it’'s changed significantly but | don’t wanna be in that position again. We
should have cushions where we don’t get into those positions.

Mr. Alves: So, we leave cushion with deductible increases. We leave the cushion with the
receipts. Cushion with the tax levy. That’s 2, 2, 2. It’s almost a million dollars cushion. Again,
not money we’re sitting on, excess capacity.

Mr. Strange: Mr. Chairman, if | may, so, we've heard from Bill and Anthony about the
deductibles, do you or James have any opinions on whether we should stay where we are or
we should bump it?

Mr. Silva: | think we should bump it only because insurance is such influx right now. And if
we start now doing certain things we won’t have to do a big hurdle or big jump later on. 1 think
we should do it and get our ducks in a row quite honestly.

Mr. Strange: And raising the deductible does mitigate against future increases.

Mr. Rosenblum: That’s what I’'m saying is if you do it now and we can play with the numbers
and the FTEs and everything that we’re still gonna be in that 2, 250 or whatever excess
capacity is that if we use it now when we don’t need to, to be honest. And then now we’ve
taken a piece of the pie out that if we get hit with 12 or 14 to where now, like I’'m saying is that
if we don’t use it right now, we’re saying if we went to 2 or 4 it’s a million dollars in savings.
And then we’re also putting five, most likely putting 500,000 into an insurance stabilization
fund. Now we’re looking at potentially 1.5, you know what ’'m saying? So, if we take a big hit
because originally when we were tooking at these insurance numbers it was 1.5 to $2 million
hit. When we were saying 18 and now, we’re at 7.5 that 18 was looking at two, two and a half.
So, now we still have that but if we use it now and we don’t hecessarily need it that’s the only
thing I’m saying is it’s again as the saying is it’s that you’ve got three levers there, we're
pulling one, so we don’t have that lever anymore.

Mr. Silva: Right and | will say that I’ve been here several years and insurance we’ve dealt with
each and every year. | will say that when it happened last year that kind of thing | always said
it can’t possibly be going up that much this year. Butit’s also not gonna happen, [ don’t think
at 7.5% because that is very, very low.

Mr. Gennette: It's a horrible rate. It’s better than 18 but it’s still a horrible rate.

Mr. Rosenblum: But what they’ve done is they expended the GLP-1s which has been the big
kicker on this whole thing. It’lL still be able to use for a diabetic | think but that’s what’s gonna
happen is it’s like saying we take the hit now we got the big break now we might not get it
next year. That’s why I’'m saying hold the lever now. It’s a discussion we’re not at that point
yet anyways but [ think that those ideas are out there now.

Mr. Strange: Mr. Chairman, it's just helpful not to put anybody on the spot but it’s helpful to
hear what the opinions are so we can formulate what the budget’s gonna look like.

Mr. Alves: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Rosenblum, so, | get what you’re saying | just wanna highlight
if we wanna move forward with some of those expenditures | think that one tiers needed to
move up because that’s the biggest cost saver left, you know what I’'m saying?
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Mr. Rosenblum: Right. But what I’'m saying is like you’re saying too and Mr. Silva’s saying is
that we’re gonna see numbers move still a little bit. And we still have, there’s something in
here that we’ve discussed a little bit but we don’t want to talk about in public right now is
that there is another option in there that could save us in the neighborhood of 250 to
$300,000 if we choose.

Mr. Strange: Itis a good point though, Anthony, because that deductible increase does open
the door for the new positions and the school budget increase.

Mr. Alves: How many employees do we have in town?
Mr. Strange: We have about 225 on the town side and like 520 on the school side.

Mr. Alves: 800. | mean, if a deductible increase going up $500 is gonna help out 20,000
people and save us 400 grand.

Mr. Strange: Yeah. | mean, | don’t, | don’t. We have a lot less subscribers obviously.

Mr. Gennette: So, I’'m for increasing the deductible 500 to one. I’'m all for increasing that
deductible from 500 to one. | never like the idea of going to two but at least that provides
some gravity towards taking care of the insurance. So, some of the things that we’ve done
that have to cover the insurance we've done. | appreciate that. And if it starts to come in
down the line and we, | would rather do a slow increase on employees than just go from 500
to two or whatever. That’s a big change. And you could say that doesn’t affect everybody,
but | know people with kids who have disabilities and they pay for expensive medications
and they go to the pharmacy and it wasn’t $300 last time it was $500 and they went what the
hell happened? And they took that hit immediately. So, there’s a big deal there. So, I'm fine
with that but we have to create some insurance stability because we cannot handle the
volatility coming in from the insurance. We cannot do it.

Mr. Rosenblum: Mr. Chairman, one more thing. You could put schools at 2.75 and it almost
funds another position. Still it’s going up. That’s another option is cause you’re just moving
the numbers. You're going 190 now, it's 95. So, you’ve got 95 grand there that could move
because originally, | know that they were budgeting two they didn’t want to go to two the
original was 2.5. If we can get them up to 2.75 or if we can get them to three but I'm just
saying that’s another piece to move where how you could be taking care of the rec director.,

Mr. Gennette: I'm not opposed to positions. I’'m really not. But we’re really not out of the
volatility wood yet. | mean do we make moves now because we have some movement to be
able to move maybe but | just really caution, we’ve talked about the reclassifications of the
ones that came through which | think really wasn’t all that much money before.

Mr. Strange: It’s like 60 grand.

Mr. Gennette: [t was like eight positions or something. Right. It wasn’t even that much. Okay,
| see that. That’s a little on the chart goes a long way. But rec director, dispatch supervisor,
] just caution moving into these areas without having the good plan for it. And do | think they
need it, absolutely. [ think they’re a great idea.

Mr. Rosenblum: The dispatch supervisor is only a reclass. [t’s only like a 3250.

Mr. Gennette: Oh, that’s part of the reclassifications, right?

Mr. Rosenblum: Yeah. It’s only a 3,250. It’s a 25% increase in the rate | think the hourly rate.
But what it does is it and it was actually a good idea | think Chief Brennan instead of
reguesting a new position did a reclass. So, it would be someone from within, and [ think we

know who would probably be moved into that position too. But yeah, that’s like $3,250.

Mr. Gennette: Does this 222 exclude the positions for the police department that are going
to be retiring?

Mr. Strange: It includes those salaries.
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Mr. Rosenblum: No, that’s why I’'m saying is that that’s another thing is that we talked about
it once before is if you don’t if you fill 1, 2, 3, 0 you’re talking about 280 if you didn’t fill any of
them. It’s not that you’re getting rid of anybody, you're just not filling the retirements.

Mr. Gennette: No, | get it. | get it. And | don’t have a problem with downsizing and stuff like
that but you’re basically turning your three vacant police positions and you're turning itinto
arec director. That’s basically what you’re doing.

Mr. Rosenblum: The rec director. Na.

Mr. Gennette: Yeah. So, you're basically your levy limit you have 222k right? And those are
coming off of the back of three positions that are not being filled from the police department.

Mr. Rosenblum: No, that numbers not even included.
Mr. Alves: Woah, woah, woah, woah. That’s not true at all. Where did that come from?
Mr. Gennette: | just asked them.

Mr. Rosenblum: No, no, no. The 222 does not have less the 280 or whatever the number is
for three retirements. That includes those three positions.

Mr. Gennette: So, if we filled those positions. Oh, that’s a different ball game.
Mr. Silva: If we don’t then we’d be at five something.

Mr. Gennette: Well, that’s what I’'m saying. | didn’t know if this was hinged on not filling those
positions that we’re sitting at.

Mr. Silva: | was looking at the numbers for the police, and we are staffed pretty well from
what | see as far as the other communities. Maybe [’m wrong. Maybe there’s something that
I’m missing with the other communities, but we are staffed pretty well.

Mr. Rosenblum: There's many people that would tell you that we’re way understaffed too.
But if they see the numbers, | get it but also in the same sense and I’'m not putting words in
anybody’s mouth cause | respect him so much is that Chief Brennan actually said that he’s
good where he is at right now. He feels that way, then again, he also knows the writing on the
wall and the budget, and he knows what’s being said. But in the same sense if you make it
work and we can keep two or all three or one or zero whatever, again, the numbers are
moving. So, again we’ve gone from 2.7 in the hole to an excess levy of 222.

Mr. Gennette: How much are we talking for a rec director benefited?

Mr. Rosenblum: In there it was 62 plus 25.

Mr. Strange: Yeah. | think it was 87 allin.

Mr. Rosenblum: And to tell you the truth, because I’ve talked to you about it, | think that’s
actually too little because | think there should be more responsibility with that position.

Mr. Strange: Yeah. Again, it could be another change coming down the road.

Mr. Gennette: So, anyways, | guess my point is that as long as we can create resilience for
the insurance, I'll probably be fine. But we have to establish that.

Mr. Rosenblum: We’ll be back at it.
Mr. Gennette: Did Mr. Mullin have anything that he wanted to ask.

Mr. Mullin: Oh, actually if | could. Chad Mullin from the Finance Committee. So, just great
discussion. Thanks. This will certainly serve us well for tomorrow night’s Finance Committee
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Meeting. So, just before we move away from that, some direction on the schools, are we
staying at the 2.5 or are you considering looking at 2.75 or 37

Mr. Silva: It’lL be considered. | believe that's what we discussed. All of this stuffwe discussed
will be considered a little later.

Mr. Rosenblum: | mean, I’'m not gonna speak for them but | think we’re fine at the 2.5
because that’s what's actually in the budget, right?

Mr. Alves: I’d like to see 3, 'l tell you, I’d like to see 3.

Mr. Rosenblum: And | don’t have a problem with three either or that’s again moving parts.
But right now in this number at the 222 it’s at 2.5.

Mr. Gennette: I'd like to see 2.5.

Mr. Mullin: Sorry, and | know that there’s discussion about rec director back and forth and |
just overall new position requests where are those? Where do those fall in here?

Mr. Gennette: So, | think rec director is really the only new position that’s available. | think
the other ones are reclassifications that are coming.

Mr. Alves: Or firefighter.

Mr. Rosenblum: Libraries is to backfill a position that actually kind of left because they’re.
Mr. Mullin: So, that’s not a new position, that’s a replacement.

Mr. Rosenblum: It’s a replacement but | think a little bit more money just because it’s taken
on more responsibility. | think the two firefighters but that’s 150 plus the benefits but that
would be taken care of out of their revenue.

Mr. Gennette: And | agree with Anthony on that. | think we gotta stop.

Mr. Alves: I’d rather have it the other way but.

Mr. Gennette: | would too.

Mr. Silva: On a budget?

Mr. Gennette: Take it out of the ambulance subscription fund. | don’t think that’s a good
funding model for wages.

Mr. Silva: And then where’s the money that he was gonna use? Just stay there?
Mr. Gennette: No, it's gotta come out of his budget.
Mr. Alves: He’d increase the budget for the position.

Mr. Rosenblum: When you think about it, we are funding it through the budget because any
excess revenues that he has at the end of the year goes back into free cash.

NEW BUSINESS

Board to approve and sign minutes from Select Board Meeting of January 20, 2026.

Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to approve and sign minutes from Select Board Meeting of
January 20, 20286, with all members present. Mr. Alves second. All in favor. Motion passed
4-0.

Board to appoeint Cheryl Allen as the Finance Director.
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Mr. Rosenblum: It all passed the Attorney General. We had to wait and it was 90 days. So,
this is the position that was approved at and it’s in the budget. No.

Mr. Strange: We’re gonna have to tweak the budget just a little bit.
Mr. Rosenblum: Well, the Treasury Collector one was different. That’s what | was thinking.

Mr. Gennette: Well, part of my reason is we talk about budgets a lot and | honestly don’teven
know Cheryl. [ thinkif | passed herin the hall once I'd be amazed. We used to see Kim Collins
every time there was a budget meeting. We would see the and | don’t know if that's a
management preference of yours orif it’s that she’s not able to make it or whatever. But that
kinda weighs on me when we start talking about a Finance Director. Is she gonna be here?

Mr. Rosenblum: Fair enough.

Mr. Strange: Yeah. We definitely we have a new position, a bigger position obviously. We
have to set expectations. Sit down and talk to her. We definitely want to see how the year
goes and make adjustments at that point. Cheryl’s a Town Account. | wasn’t here obviously
but | think Kim was a little bit more intimately involved in the budget. | like being the point
person for the budget. | like knowing where we are. | would like to, once assuming Cheryl
gets appointed as the Finance Director, incorporate her more soit’s not all on me. So, we’re
more of a 50/50. So, our eyes on the stuff like the MUNIS snafu and stuff like that. But | think
I’ll always be involved in the budget.

Mr. Silva: Yeah. To go along with that and the reason Kim was here a lot is because she was
the one that was actually presenting the forms, giving us the budget. She was the one to
actually do it. Now, Marc is doing it. That’s why you don’t see her as much.

Mr. Gennette: Well, | know but she’s the Town Accountant though. | mean when you go to
the school and they start talking money you’re talking to Mickey. Mickey answers those
questions. And the reason is because he’s the accountant, right? | mean we ask you
questions and no offense hut a lot of times you go [ don’t know cause you have to go back to
her. So, now there’s a whole delay in the response here. And just part of my issue is that |
know she does a lot of remote work and | know she doesn’t live locally and I’'m not trying to
be a pain in the ass for that, but we have a problem in our treasurers in our tax collection
office. And we need somebody that is going to be hands on down there. You can’t be down
there like that. Is she gonna be able to do that? We can set expectations all we want but [
just don’t wanna have to fire somebody again because they didn’t meet those expectations.
| would rather just talk about to somebody that can fill that position properly. | just don’t
know if I’'m ready to make the decision on this today. What does this do to you? If | try to tank
this tonight, what does that do to you? Does it hurt you?

Mr. Strange: It doesn’t really do anything to me. The Finance Department’s been created.
The position’s been created. Cheryl's the only candidate. She’s the only candidate. There’ll
certainly be a management component 1o that, right. So, Cheryl’s remote Wednesday and
Fridays. That certainly it makes it a little bit more difficult. No question about it but these are
all things that we’ll have to discuss and work out. Cheryl is gonna hold everybody
accountable. She’s by the book. She’s very smart. She’s hardworking.

Mr. Gennette: Okay, so | just wanna go on record that my points have been noted.

Mr. Silva: Noted.

Mr. Alves: My question is, | guess to you, this isn’t new though. We’ve been talking about this
since October.

Mr. Silva: Yeah, no, we brought it to Town Meeting.
Mr. Gennette: | know.
Mr. Alves: And it was known at that time what the path was.
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Mr. Gennette: [’'m not opposed to the position. I'm opposed that we have not seen Cheryl
really don’t know Cheryl and we're putting her in this position that’s all.

Mr. Alves: No, but that’'s what I'm saying. We knew in October, essentially Marc had
proposed Cheryl for this position. So, why didn’t we raise concerns then?

Mr. Gennette: Well, then make your motion.

Motion made by Mr. Alves to appoint Cheryl Allen as Finance Director. Mr. Rosenblum
second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

Board to accept the FY2026 District Local Technical Assistance (DLTA) Award from PVPC in
the amount of $15,000.

Mr. Alves: [ have a question. So, did this help pay for | forgot the gentleman’s name that was
with the Planning Board. Like in the interim? Or | guess what does this help with?

Mr. Strange: Ken. This is separate. So, DLTA stands for District Local Technical Assistance.
So, every year the Pioneer Valley Planning Commission has a bucket of money that they can
award to communities for special projects. So, actually, Josh and | met and we talked about
a bunch of different possibilities. And | think Josh’s consultation with Ken they wanted to
look at something that might expand our housing stock. So, that’s what the Ludlow Future
Growth is.

Mr. Alves: So, this is like a credit from PVPC for their services?

Mr. Strange: Pretty much. [t's like let’s say they have $500,000 for this program. They'll
allocate 15,000 and then pay themselves.

Mr. Alves: Got it. Thank you.

Motion made by Mr. Gennette to accept the FY2026 District Local Technical Assistance
(DLTA) Award from PVPC in the amount of $15,000. Mr. Rosenblum second. All in favor.
Motion passed 4-0.

Board to approve and sign corrected Common Victualler License for USave Food Store, LLC.

Mr. Rosenblum: Mr. Chairman, just for clarification this was originally listed with the wrong
manager so we’re correcting it right now.

Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to approve and sign corrected Common Victualler License
for USave Food Store, LLC. Mr. Gennette second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

Board to discuss and possibly vote to authorize the Town Administrator to appoint non-
department head employees with the Select Board’s jurisdiction.

Mr. Strange: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, so, if you remember earlier in the year, we had asked
Town Council about, | think it started with seeing if the police chief and the fire chief could
appoint their subordinate employees. And in the course of that research the Town Council
came back and said not only can the chiefs not appoint their subordinate employees that
the Select Board is in fact the appointing authority for every employee underneath the Select
Board’s umbrella. Which means that now any employee and including the van driver and
some admins have to come in and be appointed by the Select Board. So, the discussion was,
oh let’s look at this and for Town Meeting let’s submit a bylaw amendment that would allow
the Town Administrator to appoint non department heads just to expedite the process, make
it simple, and make it less painful for employees that probably aren’t gonna be public facing.
So, when | went into the bylaw that would’ve changed it we realized that there’s some
language in there that allows the Select Board to essentially vote to give the Town
Administrator responsibility. So, the thought was instead of creating a bylaw amendment,
sending it to Town Meeting, waiting for the AG review, the whole thing, is just to have the
Board vote to give the Town Administrator the authority to appoint non department heads.
Just basically expediting the process.
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Mr. Silva: If you recall quite a while ago, | mentioned that | don’t understand why the
Selectmen are not appointing some of these people. And it was just like we’re moving
forward and from where | come it was always the Selectmen have to appoint or hire and all,
so that’s a good thing. But the question [ have for you, when you do this, are you going to
come forward with this and let us know? At least let us know that.

Mr. Strange: We can do whatever.

Mr. Silva: It'd be nice to at least let us know, hey gonna be appointing this person or
whichever way.

Mr. Strange: So, | can certainly put it in my report. We don’t do a lot of hires. But | can
certainly put that in my report. ] would say as an amendment to what | wrote as a proposed
motion is if the Board wants to continue to appoint police officers and fire chief promotions
like you’ve been doing here tonight as an example, 1 don’t need to do that. | think that process
is working. If you guys want to sort of step away from that I’'m happy to step into the chair but
that’s one amendment | might make if you’re so inclined to vote.

Mr. Gennette: Mr. Chairman, does this also authorize you to move people at will?
Mr. Strange: To move people?

Mr. Gennette: Yeah. So, if you wanted one person in one department to go to a different
department you could move them.

Mr. Strange: | already had that authority. It so rarely happens because people have certain
expertise’s in their but let’s say there’s a FTE reduction and that creates a vacancy in a

department. We could subject to union negotiations we could make that move.

Mr. Silva: But to go along with that usually the positions open usually they apply for it
anyways.

Mr. Strange: Typically, right unless we’re in a budget crunch and we gotta lay people off.
Mr. Rosenblum: So, you're saying police and fire. Well, you said except department heads.
So, that includes police chief. Is police and fire appointments and. No that’s the police chief

and the fire chief for department heads. it would just say police and fire appointments and.

Mr. Strange: Except department heads and police and fire appointments. Is that what you're
saying?

Mr. Rosenblum: Yeah. And going from a sergeant to a lieutenant. Promotions. Thank you.
Mr. Gennette: Well, there’s a motion right here already.

Mr. Rosenblum: No, | know. I’'m looking at it right here. But he was adding to it with the police
and fire appointments and promotions.

Mr. Alves: Mr. Chairman, I’'m confused by the wording. | think you confused me. Department
heads, | get. Police and fire new hires, they’re already going through the chiefs. Are they not?

| thought we already made that change with new hires.

Mr. Strange: No. The new hires will be a recommendation from the police chief. But you are
still the appointing.

Mr. Alves: Sorry. Right. That’s what we changed. They came up with the recommendation.
We still appointed. And then | had asked you the question this week, why aren’t we doing
that with the promotions? Cause | mean ideally, I'd prefer that too even with the promotions.

Mr. Silva: We always have and somehow things got all changed.
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Mr. Strange: So, | did ask that question and sorry | didn’t get back to you on it. So, the reason
for that is that there’s no internal process for promotions.

Mr. Alves: | think you gave me that answer a long time ago.

Mr. Strange: And maybe Chief Brennan is interested in changing the process but as it stands
thisis the process. They take the three names from the list, they interview, you guys interview
them and then.

Mr. Alves: Okay. | think that’s a long-winded way of getting at. | just wanna make sure that
doesn’ttouch what we changed with the new hires of the police and fire. Basically, justcome
in with a recommendation.

Mr. Strange: This wouldn’t, the Town Administrator would not be able to appoint anybody
from the police or the fire. It's really just for town hall.

Mr. Alves: Nonsupervisory town hall roles. How would that work for example, | don’t know if
it was last meeting or two meetings ago, we had a lady for the Senior Center. So, would that
recommendation come from Jody to you? Kind of like what we’re doing with new police and
fire hires. It would come from Jody to you and then you'd be the.

Mr. Strange: Yeah. So, she was obviously the preferred candidate. It’s really Jody’s decision,
right? So, Jody says this is the person | want to hire. We’d write a letter with the appointment
and then we can share the letter. We can put it into a report.

Mr. Alves: Just instead of them coming here, you would do that.

Mr. Strange: Right. So, essentially two weeks before they’d have an offer of employment and
not have to come in front of the Board.

Mr. Alves: | guess | would pose it the way, has anyone ever said no when it’s a situation like
that? It’s almost ceremonial, right? | guess that’s my way of saying | don’t see an issue. Ifyou
guys have an issue, please bring it to light cause I’m not thinking of it.

Mr. Strange: And just to be fair Mr. Chairman, that’s the way it was for a very long time and
just recently after we asked Town Council this question it changed because now, we knew
what the law said. So, we had to follow it.

Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to vote to authorize the Town Administrator on behalf of
the Select Board to appoint all employees except department heads, Police and Fire
appointments and promotions who perform their duties under the Select Board’s authority.
Mr. Alves second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

Mr. Strange: So, a few things here tonight. As we discussed a little bit previously, the special
Town Meeting bylaws were approved by the Attorney General’s office. Essentially in any
town where Town Meeting approves a new bylaw or bylaw amendment, that those changes
have to be reviewed by the Attorney General’s office. The AGs office has 90 days to review.
They typically approve them. Then there’s a public posting period. | think it’s 30 days and
once that public posting period and review period is over the bylaws are actually
enforceable. That time period ends tomorrow, which is part of the reason why we asked the
Board to appoint a Finarice Director tonight. So, notably a couple of the bylaw changes that
were approved by Town Meeting in October was the newly created Unreasonable Noise
bylaw and the bylaw creating the Finance Department and Finance Director. Any questions
on those on that? No. Moving on, it’s grant season and public forurns. We got a lot of stuff
going on. There’s multiple upcoming public meetings, which were on the heels of a public
forum that was held on January 29" that Manny attended. Thank you, Manny. Which was
hosted by the Planning Board and the Town Planner to discuss potential community
development BOT grant projects and solicit feedback on our zoning bylaws that could
potentially be improved. Upcoming on February 11", we have our fiscal year 27 budget,
public budget forum which will take place in the LHS auditorium starting at 6:00 p.m. The
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following evening, February 12", there’s a public presentation and discussion on the
updated housing production plan. Every five years towns have to update their housing
production plan and that presentation will be held in the Select Board conference room right
in here starting at 7:00 p.m. That’s Thursday, February 12%. Also, at the Select Board’s
meeting on February 17™ which is the next regularly scheduled meeting, the Pioneer Valley
Planning Commission will be holding a public hearing to present and solicit feedback on
potential CDBG grant projects. Obviously, grant season is also upon us. We’ve already
applied for the Community Compact IT grant to fund upgrades and improvements to the
Town’s enterprise resource planning platform, which is MUNIS. This week we also met with
Weston and Sampson to discuss planning and design projects for this MVP grant cycle, MVP
standing for Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness. So, our MVP grant team includes myself,
Josh Carpenter, and Brittany Beaumier. In addition, the municipal ADA grant program opens
up in the spring and since we now have an ADA self-evaluation that includes recommended
projects for all town and school facilities. We can submit competitive grant applications. In
fact Josh Carpenter and | are working on putting together an application to create an ADA
accessible path at Whtiney Park that would connect the playground area with the athletic
fields and Thompson Pool and lastly, the CDBG grant application as previously discussed.
And lastly, wanted to put this out for discussion and for the public’s input and the Board’s,
whenever we put out robocalls, we get all kinds of interest, people requesting to get put on
the list, letting us know that their number has changed and they don’t want to miss the calls.
Obviously, we send out robocalls announcing town meetings, events, alerts, all kinds of
things. And this is really the only means of communication that allows us to reach
everybody. Not everybody’s on Facebook, not everybody’s on LCTV, not everybody reads the
paper. So, the robocall is really the only thing that really gets to everybody. As we use the
program more frequently though we may want to consider creating a policy to define for
example, what the process is? Is there an approval process? Do we get multiple eyes on an
announcement? Who are the authorized users? Right now, there are several people who
have access to the Blackboard and there’s really no approval process. So, if you have access
to that login, you can essentially go and submit a robocall. Reasons for the calls and
frequency and the like. It seems like we’re using the robocalls more. They are effective.
People seem to be getting some utility out of them. Just feels like mayhe we might want to
sort of define things a little bit more.

Mr. Rosenblum: Mr. Chair, during COVID we did them, we might have done them weekly.
That was just because we were giving updates on numbers and things and we kept it going
for a little while after that but then it kind of stopped and went by the way.

Mr. Silva: | was the last one to actually do robo for that year and then the Chairman would
get on and update the robocall, the numbers and | gotta tell you, | had a lot, a lot of elderly
people that would sit by the phone and wait for me. And they’ve told me that they’re waiting
and then one of their kids would try to ... and says man | gotta tell you, my mother sits by the
phone and says be quiet. | don’t want anything. Shut the TV off. Manny’s coming on. They
enjoy that. So, | think it’s a great idea.

Mr. Strange: Good. Anybody else with strong feelings?

Mr. Alves: I'd say, there’s gotta be, not saying it’s not there now, just a balance between
spamming, for lack of better term. Just top of my head, this is not all inclusive, | would think
anything safety related. Whether it’s, it’s the season of parking bans, things like that or
something catastrophic. Maybe like when payments are due. Reminders when payments
are due. And I’d say any type of public forum, whether it’s like a budget forum or | mean,
Town Meeting’s open to everybody even if you can’t vote. But that’s just what comes to mind
now. That’s not an all-inclusive list.

Mr. Strange: I’'m sure you guys are very aware, the last robocall that went out about that
meeting on Thursday was sent out on the day of the meeting. It should have been sent out
the week before. We had a resident come in and she wanted to talk to us about that. She
really had a decent idea what to do. One robocall at the end of each month announcing the
upcoming events for the following month. Whether it’s a concert, whatever it is, sort of cut
down on the frequency as you’re saying. We’re gonna put this on for an agenda item next
week. So, | have something a little bit more concrete for you guys to take a look at.
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Mr. Alves: | think the only, I’'m gonna put a fly on you, the only thing about doing it once a
month, you potentially have such a long call. If you’re listing everything that’s gonna happen
in March or February and the call runs three minutes at what point are people tuning out. Or
if it’s so far in advance that they forget about it.

Mr. Strange: Yeah. It might be an end of the month summary call and anticipation on the next
month and then still do the robocalls. Just making them shorter. Again, everything’s on the
table.

Mr. Rosenblum: Robocalls for when Westover plans detonations.
BOARD UPDATES/MISC

Chairman to approve and sign all bills, warrants and abatements. A record of all warrants is
in the Select Board’s office for perusal until provided to the Town Accountant’s office.

CLOSING COMMENTS

Mr. Gennette: Mr. Chairman, so, the school superintendent search committee is going very
well. We've got our first interviews scheduled. So, we should have a new superintendent
soon.

Mr. Alves: How many candidates were there?

Mr. Gennette: We started with 16. It may have gotten higher than that before the end of it. |
don’t know what the final tally was. There was one more day to go.

Mr. Alves: Do you know how many you’re interviewing in total or that. You just have the one
that you’re starting with?

Mr. Gennette: We have narrowed the field. | can’t expand on it because all of that’s in
executive.

Mr. Rosenblum: Mr. Chairman, | don’t have any updates or anything, but | would like to say
that I'd like to commend the DPW on their cleanup of our streets. | mean the main thorough
ways, as | would say, were great. | was out. | went out | think the next morning or whatever
and | could easily get to the pike and everything. And obviously you’re gonna have some side
streets that are gonna be later than sooner, that they get to but also remember that they also
contract out a lot of the work too. So, | just wanna commend them on and look at it this way,
when’s the last time we’ve had, | think my yard was 22 or 23 inches, when’s the last time
we’ve seen snow? A substantial amount. It's gotte be, 10 inches is 10 inches but ] mean that
much it's been over five or six years for sure.

Mr. Alves: To echo on the DPW, | think during just a normal storm, when you get four or five
inches, the amount of work and logistics that go into it is difficult enough. And when you talk
about 19, 20, 21 inches, whatever it is, you have to do all that and then figure out where to
put the snow. So, thank you to everyone there. | have a friend that plows in another town and
just the type of stuff | hear is just. Dodging mailboxes and dodging cars that shouldn’t be in
the road and all that stuff. So, as an aside between probably the complaints we get on that
or just town employees in general | just wanted to take a minute, it’s good to show some
grace once in a while. Right. Because I’m sure wherever you may work, mistakes happen. Or
things probably aren’t up to the standard that someone might be arbitrarily setting. And |
think the benefit the majority or people have in their line of work is if a mistake happens or
something isn’t up to someone else’s idea of good, maybe your teammate sees it, maybe
your boss sees it. 20,000 people don’t see it. Our town employees work hard, and | think it’s
a good idea to keep that in mind, right? Like every move is seen by 20,000 people and there’s
a lot of moves.

Mr. Silva: | just wanna say that one, there is a survey as Marc mentioned, we had a meeting
the other night and it’s quite important what they're trying to do with zoning and getting the
town involved into a bit of things and certain things that can happen that can actually bring
in revenues and whatnot to help the taxpayer base. So, that survey is out there. | believe it’s
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until the 14%, right? If I’'m not mistaken. So, if you have time, just pick it up, write your
comments, your things on there and it certainly will help them with the process that they’re
going through. The other thing that | wanna say is, | would like people to realize or actually
take it upon themselves to look at ocur meeting agenda. Okay. I've had several people
question, when did you do that? Why was that done? We didn’t even know. It’s not our
responsibility to, we have what 20,000 | think we’re down to actually. We can’t notify 20,000
people of what is on our agenda. And we post it downstairs, we post it on tv | believe and we
post it on our website. So, take it upon yourself to look at what’s coming up and if you have
something that you might be interested, certainly come on in. We go through certain things
here. Nobody comes in and then out there they. Somebody yelled at me cause we did
something or | did something and | said Well, I’'m sorry but we posted it. [t was on the agenda.
You have to be a little more concerned a little more. Not just us, the school committee has
also meetings that the people should get involved in and see what’s up before them.

Motion made by Mr. Rosenblum to close the Select Board meeting at 8:14 P.M. Mr.
Gennette second. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

Chairman

Ludlow Select Board

All related documents can be viewed at the Select Board’s Office during regular business
hours.

February 3, 2026 page 30 of 30




Contract No.: DPW-26-008

AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT dated this 1st day of January, 2026 by and between the Town of Ludlow, a
municipal corporation with the place of business at 488 Chapin Street, Ludlow, Massachusetts 01056,
acting through The Ludlow Department of Public Works (the “Town™), part, and K5 Corporation
doing business at 9 Rockview Drive, Rockland, MA 02370 (the “Vendor™).

For consideration described in this Agreement, the Vendor agrees to furnish and deliver, at such
places and at such times as shall be designated by the Town, the good(s) and/or service(s) described below

in this Agreement.

Description of good(s) and/or service(s): The goods and services described on Exhibit A, attached
hereto, and subject to all terms and conditions contained in the 2026 Annual Bid for Materials and Services,

Ludlow Department of Public Works, Contract Specifications.

As set forth on Exhibit A, the goods/services shall be provided during the period beginning January
1, 2026 and ending December 31, 2026.

The Town hereby agrees to pay the Vendor for the goods/services at the times and in the manner
specified in Exhibit A.

The Vendor expressly warrants that said goods/services, at the time of delivery, shall be reasonably
fit for the purpose for which they are intended, and shall be merchantable in quality and shall be free from

all defects.

The Vendor also agrees to pay all federal and state sales taxes (if any) that may be imposed on any
articles or personal property purchased under this contract, but this provision shall in no way affect the right
of the Vendor in making any claim to the federal government that sales taxes cannot be collected by the

federal government on articles sold to a municipality.

The Vendor represents that the person executing this Agreement on behalf of the Vendor has been
duly authorized to execute this Agreement. Executed as a sealed instrument as of the date first written

above.

Vendor: K& Corporation Town of Ludlow
By: By:

Chairman, Selectboard
Title: President \

\

By:

Town Accountant =

members of the Selectboard, being a
majority of the contracting board

In proper form:

As per opinion letter dated October 13, 2016
Town Counsel

Procurement Officer

Vendor No.: Appropriation Acct. No.: 01410342-529200. 01410342-548000 & Ch 90
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EXHIBIT A

K5 Corporation
9 Rockview Drive
Rockland, MA 02370
Contract # DPW-26-008

Item C-10

Traffic Line Painting and Markings

Single 4" White, Oil Based Paints

Single 4" Yellow, Oil Based Paints

Double (4"-Space-4") Yellow, Oil Based Paints
10'/40' Skip Line 4" Yellow, Gil Based Paints
Single 4" White Thermoplastic

Single 4" Yellow Thermoplastic

Single 6” White Thermoplastic

Single 6” Yellow Thermoplastic

Double (4"-Space-4") Yellow Thermoplastic
12" Crosswalk Thermoplastic

12" Crosswalk Yellow, Oil Based Paints

12" Crosswalk White, Oil Based Paints

12" Stop Bar Thermoplastic

12" Stop Bar White, Oil Based Paints
Straight Arrow, Oil Based Paint

Straight Arrow, Thermoplastic

Curved Arrow, Oil Based Paint

Curved Arrow, Thermoplastic

8" Word "Only", Oil Based Paint

8" Word "Only", Thermoplastic

$0.099 LF
$0.099 LF
$0.198 LF
$0.099 LF
$0.58 LF
$0.54 LF
$0.80 LF
$0.80 LF
$1.20 LF
$425 LF
$0.78 LF
$0.78 LF
$4.50 LF
$0.78 LF
$30.00 Each
$80.00 Each
$30.00 Each
$100.00 Each
$45.00 Each
$130.00 Each



Department of Public Works
The Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts

February 5, 2026

K5 Corporation
9 Rockview Drive
Rockland, MA 02370

Re: Item C-10 Traffic Line Painting and Markings
2026 DPW Annual Bid

We are pleased to let you know that you have been awarded the following item(s) from the Town
of Ludlow 2026 Material and Services Contract and Related Work Annual Bid #2026:

See Exhibit “A™ Attached
Please sign the contract attached to this email and return any required form(s), including a
Certificate of Insurance naming the Town of Ludlow as an additional insured. An executed

copy will be forwarded to you once processed.

*Please note any individual job from this bid that has a value of more than Twenty-Five
Thousand Dollars will require a Payment Bond equal to 50% of value of the job before work is
performed.

Your bid bond will be returned by mail.

Sincerely,

?},(,‘:A < C‘-‘)r: \ —}:\:BL A \(C&

Rhonda Burelle '
Business Administrator

Enclosures

198 Sportsmen’s Road, Ludlow, Massachusetts 01056 Tel. (413) 583-5625




Contract No.: DPW-26-004

AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT dated this Ist day of Janvasy, 2026 by and between the Town of Ludiow, &
municipal corporation with the place of business at 488 Chapin Street, Ludiow, Massachusstts 01056,
acting through The Ludlow Department of Public Works (the “Town™), part, and Murray Paving &
Reciamation, Inc. doing business at 55 Whitney Street, Holliston, MA 01746 (the “Vendor™).

For consideration described in this Agreement, the Vendor agrees to fumnish and deliver, at such
places and at such times as shall be designated by the Town, the good(s) and/or service(s) described below
in this Apreement.

Description of good(s) and/or service(s): The geods and services described on Exhibit A, attached

hereto, and subject to all terms and conditions contained in the 2026 Annual Bid for Materials and Services,
Ludlow Department of Public Works, Contract Specifications.

As set forth on Exhibit A, the goods/services shall be provided during the period beginning January
1, 2026 and ending December 31, 2026.

The Town hereby agrees to pay the Vendor for the goods/services at the times and in the manner
specified in Exhibit A.

The Vendor expressly warrants that said goods/services, at the time of delivery, shall be reasonably
fit for the purpose for which they are intended, and shall be merchantable in quality and shall be free from

all defects.

The Vendor also agrees to pay all federal and state sales taxes (if any} that may be imposed on any
articles or personal property purchased under this contract, but this provision shall in no way affect the right
of the Vendor in making any claim to the federal government that sales taxes cannot be collected by the
fedesal government on articles sold to a municipality.

The Vendor represents that the person executing this Agreement on behalf of the Vendor has been
duly authorized fo execute this Agreement. Executed as a sealed instrument as of the date first written

above,

Vendor: ot v F24 fﬂwaa-* PezzlazrgTior F5< Town of Ludlow

By: ___@ W P By:

Chairman, Selectboard
Title:_ 7#rgcaen
By:
Town Accountant
In proper form: members of the Selectboard, baing &

majority of the contracting board
As per opinion letter dated Qctober 13, 2016

Town Counsel

Procurement Officer

Vendor No.: Appropriation Acct. No.: 0]4]0342-529200, 01410342-548000 & Ch 90




EXHIBIT A

Murray Paving & Reclamation, Inc.
55 Whitney Street
Holliston, MA 01746
Contract # DPW-26-004

Item C-6
Reoadway Reclamation Milling

ITEM C-6.1A Roadway Reclamation Bit Surface 0" to 2”

Stabilized Base 8” $3.80 SY
ITEM C-6.1B Roadway Reclamation Bit Surface 2+ to 5%

Stabilized Base 127 $4.25 8Y
ITEM C-6.1C Roadway Reclamation Bit Surface 5+ to 8”

Stabilized Base 18” $4.25 SY
ITEM C-6.1D Roadway Reclamation Bit Surface 8+ to 127

Stabilized Base 18” $425 SY

ITEM C-6.1E Grading/Removal Base Material 6” or Greater $0.10 CY
ITEM C-6.1F Miscellaneous Fine Grading $500.00 HOUR




Department of Public Works
The Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts

February 5, 2026

Murray Paving & Reclamation, Inc.
55 Whitney Street
Holliston, MA 01746

Re: Item C-6 Roadway Reclamation Milling
2026 DPW Annual Bid

We are pleased to let you know that you have been awarded the following item(s) from the Town
of Ludlow 2026 Material and Services Contract and Related Work Annual Bid #2026:

See Exhibit “A” Attached
Please sign the contract attached to this email and return any required form(s), including a
Certificate of Insurance naming the Town of Ludlow as an additional insured. An executed

copy will be forwarded to you once processed.

*Please note any individual job from this bid that has a value of more than Twenty-Five
Thousand Dollars will require a Payment Bond equal to 50% of value of the job before work is
performed.

Your bid bond will be returned by mail.

Sincerely,

-/% i 1 ’—;\' X \

£ \ s, i (S~ a N \\ Je

’Y/ l "'-..j'\«( ~3 f ) \_,f\' _&( /\\ T \){‘
— AR

Rhonda Burelle
Business Administrator

Enclosures

198 Sportsmen’s Road, Ludlow, Massachusetts 01056 Tel. (413) 583-5625




Contract No.: DPW-26-003

AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT dated this Ist day of Januaty, 2026 by and between the Town of Ludlow, a
municipal corporation with the place of business at 488 Chapin Street, Ludlow, Massachusetts 01056,
acting through The Ludlow Depariment of Public Works (the “Town™), part, and Sealcoating, Inc. DBA
Indus doing business at 825 Granite Road, Braintree, MA 02184 (the “Vendor™).

For consideration described in this Agreement, the Vendor agrees to furnish and deliver, at such
places and at such times as shall be designated by the Town, the good(s) and/or service(s) described below
in this Agreement.

Description of good(s) and/or service(s): The goods and services described on Exhibit A, attached
hereto, and subject to all terms and conditions contained in the 2026 Annual Bid for Materials and Services,

Ludlow Department of Public Works, Contract Specifications.

As set forth on Exhibit A, the goods/services shall be provided during the period beginning January
1, 2026 and ending December 31, 2026.

The Town hereby agrees to pay the Vendor for the goods/services at the times and in the manner
specified in Exhibit A.

The Vendor expressly warrants that said goods/services, at the time of delivery, shall be reasonably
fit for the purpose for which they are intended, and shall be merchantable in quality and shall be free from
all defects.

The Vendor also agrees to pay all federal and state sales taxes (if any) that may be imposed on any
articles or personal property purchased under this contract, but this provision shall in no way affect the right
of the Vendor in making any claim to the federal government that sales taxes cannot be collected by the
federal government on articles sold to a municipality.

The Vendor represents that the person executing this Agreement on behalf of the Vendor has been
duly authorized to execute this Agreement. Executed as a sealed instrument as of the date first written

above.

Vendor : Town of Ludiow
By: Attt By:
Richard L Goodick Chairman, Selectboard
Title: President
By:
Town Accountant
In proper form: members of the Selectboard, being a

majority of the contracting board

As per opinion letter dated October 13, 2016
Town Counsel

Procurement Officer

Vendor No.: Appropriation Acct. No.: $1410342-529200, 01410342-548000 & Ch 90




ITEM C-14.1 Crack Sealing

EXHIBIT A

Sealcoating, Inc. DBA Indus
825 Granite Road
Braintree, MA 02184
Contract # DPW-26-003

Item C-14
Crack Sealing

$13.85 Gal



Department of Public Works
The Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts

February 5, 2026

Sealcoating, Inc. DBA Indus
825 Granite Road
Braintree, MA 02184

Re: Item C-14 Crack Sealing
2026 DPW Annual Bid

We are pleased to let you know that you have been awarded the following item(s) from the Town
of Ludlow 2026 Material and Services Contract and Related Work Annual Bid #2026:

See Exhibit “A™ Attached
Please sign the contract attached to this email and return any required form(s), including a
Certificate of Insurance naming the Town of Ludlow as an additional insured. An executed

copy will be forwarded to you once processed.

*Please note any individual job from this bid that has a value of more than Twenty-Five
Thousand Dollars will require a Payment Bond equal to 50% of value of the job before work is
performed.

Your bid bond will be returned by mail.

Sincerely,
/’% \ : A, )
A 1) ([ 0
Nernde, Exrud 3
Rhonda Burelle

Business Administrator

Enclosures

198 Sportsmen’s Road, Ludlow, Massachusetts 01056 Tel. (413) 583-5625



Contract No.: DPW-26-006

AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT dated this Ist day of January, 2026 by and between the Town of Ludlow, a
municipal corporation with the place of business at 488 Chapin Street, Ludlow, Massachusetts 01056,
acting through The Ludlow Department of Public Works (the “Town®), part, and Ludlow Construction
Company, Inc. doing business at 19 Carmetinas Circle, Ludlow, MA 01056 (the *“Vendor™).

For consideration described in this Agreement, the Vendor agrees to furnish and deliver, at such
places and at such times as shall be designated by the Town, the good(s) and/or service(s) described below
in this Agreement.

Description of good(s) andfor service(s): The goods and services described on Exhibit A, attached
hereto, and subject to all terms and conditions contained in the 2026 Annual Bid for Materials and Services,

Ludlow Department of Public Warks, Contract Specifications.

As set forth on Exhibit A, the goods/services shall be pravided during the period beginning Januvary
1, 2026 and ending December 31, 2026.

The Town hereby agrees to pay the Vendor for the goods/services at the times and in the manner
specified in Exhibit A.

The Vendor expressly warrants that said goods/services, at the time of delivery, shall be reasonably
fit for the purpose for which they are intended, and shall be merchantable in quality and shail be free from

all defects.

The Vendor also agrees to pay all federal and state sales taxes (if any) that may be imposed on any
articles or personal property purchased under this contract, but this provision shall in no way affect the right
of the Vendor in making any claim to the federal government that sales taxes cannot be collected by the
federal government on articles sold to a municipality.

The Vendor represents that the person executing this Agreement on behalf of the Vendor has been
duly authorized to execute this Agreement. Executed as a sealed instrument as of the date first written

above.

Town of Ludlow

By:

Chatrman, Selectboard

Tile:  Scott Pio, President

By:

Town Accountant

members of the Selectboard, being 2

In proper form:
majority of the contracting board

As per apinion letter dated October 13, 2016
Town Counsel

Procurement Officer

Appropriation Acct. No.: 01 410342-520200, 01410342-548000 & Ch 90

Vendor No.:




ITEM
ITEM
ITEM
ITEM

C-2

C-2A
C-2B
C-2C

EXHIBIT A

Ludlow Construction Company, Inc.
19 Carmelinas Circle
Ludlow, MA 01056

Contract # DPW-26-006

Ttem C-2
Structure Adjustment, Repair and Reconstruction
Adjust Catch Basin
Adjust Manhole

Reconstruct Existing Structure
Adjust Structures During Road Reclamation

$500.00 Each
$500.00 Each
$750.00 Each
$1000.00 Each



Department of Public Works
The Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts

February 5, 2026

Ludlow Construction Company, Inc.
19 Carmelinas Circle
Ludlow, MA 01056

Re: Item C-2 Structure Adjustment, Repair and Reconstruction
2026 DPW Annual Bid

We are pleased to let you know that you have been awarded the following item(s) from the Town
of Ludlow 2026 Material and Services Contract and Related Work Annual Bid #2026:

See Exhibit “A” Attached
Please sign the contract attached to this email and return any required form(s), including a
Certificate of Insurance naming the Town of Ludlow as an additional insured. An executed
copy will be forwarded to you once processed.
*Please note any individual job from this bid that has a value of more than Twenty-Five
Thousand Dollars will require a Payment Bond equal to 50% of value of the job before work is
performed.
Your bid bond will be returned by mail.
Sincerely,
Fremdn Bl Lk
Rhonda Burelle

Business Administrator

Enclosures

198 Sportsmen’s Road, Ludlow, Massachusetts 01056 Tel. (413) 583-5625



Confract No.: DPW-26-013

AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT dated this 1st day of lenuary, 2026 by and between the Town of Ludlow, a
municipal corporation with the place of business at 488 Chapin Strect, Ludlow, Massachusetts 610586,
scting through The Ludlow Departnient of Public Works (the “Town), part, and G & G Constructions Co.
doing business at 327 Miller Street, Ludlow, MA 01056 (the “Vendor™).

For consideration described in this Agreement, the Vendor agrees to furnish and deliver, at such
places and at such times as shall be designated by the Town, the good(s) and/or service(s) described below
in this Agreement.

Description of pood(s) and/or serviee(s): The goods and services deseribed on Exhibit A, attached

hereto, and subject to all terms and conditions contained in the 2026 Annual Bid for Materials and Services,
Ludiow Department of Public Works, Contract Specifientions.

As sct forth on Exhibit A, the goods/services shall ba provided during the period beginning January
1, 2026 and cnding December 31, 2026.

The Town hereby agrees to pay the Vendor for the goods/services at the times and in the manner
specified in Exhibit A.

‘The Vendor expressly warrants that said goods/services, at the time of delivery, shall be reasonably
fit for the purpose for which they are intended, and shall be merchantable in quality and shall be free from
all defects.

The Vendor also agrees to pay all federal and state sales texes (1f any) that may be imposed on any
articlesor pcxsonal property purchased under this contract, but this provision shall in no way affect the right
of the Vendor in making any claim to the federal government that sales taxes cannot be collected by the
federal government on articles sold to 2 municipality.

The Vendor represents that the person executing this Agreement on behalf of the Vendor has been
duIy authorized to execute this Agreement. Executed as a sealed instrument as of the date first written

aboyer
Vendor I/é Town of Ludlow
BnyI By:

Chairman, Selectboard

By:
‘Town Accountant
In proper form: members of the Selectboard, being a
majority of the contracting board
r opinion letter dat r13
Town Counsel
Procurement Officer

Vendor No.: Appropriation Acct, No.: 01410342-529200, 01410342-548000 & Ch 90

...............................

i Scanned with
{ () CamScanner’;



EXHIBIT A

G & G Construction Co.
327 Miller St.
Ludlow, MA 01056
Contract # DPW-26-013

Item C-13
Equipment Rental

ITEM C-13.1B Bulldozer & Operator, Cat D5/D6 or Equivalent
ITEM C-13.2A Track Excavator & Operator, 40,000#-50,000# Class
ITEM C-13.2B Track Excavator & Operator, 50,000#-60,000# Class

$340.00 Hour
$390.00 Hour
$500.00 Hour



Department of Public Works
The Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts

February 5, 2026

G & G Construction Co.
327 Miller Street
Ludlow, MA 01056

Re: Item C-13 Equipment Rental
2026 DPW Annual Bid

We are pleased to let you know that you have been awarded the following item(s) from the Town
of Ludlow 2026 Material and Services Contract and Related Work Annual Bid #2026:

See Exhibit “A™ Attached

Please sign the contract attached to this email and return any required form(s), including a
Certificate of Insurance naming the Town of Ludlow as an additional insured. An executed
copy will be forwarded to you once processed.
*Please note any individual job from this bid that has a value of more than Twenty-Five
Thousand Dollars will require a Payment Bond equal to 50% of value of the job before work is
performed.
Your bid bond will be returned by mail.
Sincerely,

il (%1 ‘:' P N h :‘-}'\

f ’]}3 X F’C‘\/}c E ‘BN. "&%a_.,->"\;;,jﬁ J
Rhonda Burelle

Business Administrator

Enclosures

198 Sportsmen’s Road, Ludlow, Massachusetts 01056 Tel. (413) 583-5625



Contract No.: DEW-26-012

AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT dated this 1st day of January, 2026 by and between the Town of Ludlow, a
municipal cotporation with the place of business at 488 Chapin Street, Ludlow, Massachusetts 01056,
acting through The Ludlow Department of Public Works (the “Town™), part, and Northern Tree
doing business at 1290 Park Street, PO Box 790, Palmer, MA 01069 (the *Vendor™).

For consideration described in this Agreement, the Vendor agrees to furnish and deliver, at such
places and at such times as shall be designated by the Town, the good(s) and/for service(s) described below
in this Agreement.

Description of good(s) and/or service(s); The goods and services described on Exhibit A, attached

hereto, and subject to all terms and conditions contained in the 2026 Annual Bid for Materials and Services,
Ludlow Department of Public Works, Contract Specifications.

As set forth on Exhibit A, the goods/services shall be provided during the period beginning January
1, 2026 and ending December 31,2026.

The Town hereby agrees to pay the Vendor for the goods/services at the times and in the manner
specified in Exhibit A.

The Vendor expressly warrants that said goodsfservices, at the time of delivery, shall be reasonably
fit for the purpose for which they are intended, and shall be merchantable in quality and shall be free from

all defects.

The Vendor also agrees to pay all federal and state sales taxes (if any) that may be imposed on any
articles or personal property purchased under this contract, but this provision shall in no way affect the right
of the Vendor in making any claim to the federal government that sales taxes cannot be collected by the
federal government on articles sold to a municipality.

The Vendor represents that the person executing this Agreement on behalf of the Vendor has been
duly authorized to execute this Agreement. Executed as a sealed instrument as of the date first written

above.

Vendor ;: Northern Tree Service, LLC Town of Ludlow
Digitally signed by
By: Kathleen A Cambo Kathleen A Cambo By:
Chairman, Selectboard
Title:_ Clork / Manager
By:

Town Accountant

In proper form: members of the Selectboard, being a
majority of the contracting board

As per opinion letter dated October 13, 2016
Town Counsel

Procurement Officer

Vendor No.: Appropriation Acct. No.: 01410342-529200. 01410342-548000 & Ch 90




ITEM
ITEM
ITEM
ITEM
ITEM
ITEM

EXHIBIT A

Northern Tree
1290 Park St.
PO Box 790
Palmer, MA 01069
Contract # DPW-26-012

Ttem C-12

Tree Trimming and Removal Services

C-12.1 Aerial Lift Truck
C-12.2 Aerial Lift 75°
C-12.3 Log Loader
C-12.4 Chipper

C-12.5 Stumper

C-12.6 Crane (70 Ton)

$212.00 Hour
$225.00 Hour
$210.00 Hour
$25.00 Hour

$165.00 Hour
$365.00 Hour



Department of Public Works
The Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts

February 4, 2026

Northern Tree
1290 Park Street
Palmer, MA 01069

Re: Item C-12 Tree Trimming and Removal Services
2026 DPW Annual Bid

We are pleased to let you know that you have been awarded the following item(s) from the Town
of Ludlow 2026 Material and Services Contract and Related Work Annual Bid #2026:

See Exhibit “A™ Attached
Please sign the contract attached to this email and return any required form(s). including a
Certificate of Insurance naming the Town of Ludlow as an additional insured. An executed

copy will be forwarded to you once processed.

*Please note any individual job from this bid that has a value of more than Twenty-Five
Thousand Dollars will require a Payment Bond equal to 50% of value of the job before work is
performed.

Your bid bond will be returned by mail.

Sincerely,

i D \
U Ve (o Deg SN2
Rhonda Burelle

Business Administrator

Enclosures

198 Sportsmen’s Road, Ludlow, Massachusetts 01056 Tel. (413) 583-5625




Contract No.: DPW-26-015

AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT dated this Ist day of January, 2026 by and between the Town of Ludlow, a
municipal corporation with the place of business at 488 Chapin Street, Ludlow, Massachusetts 01056,
acting through The Ludlow Department of Public Works (the “Town™), part, and Lawn Tech Lawn Care
doing business at 405 West Sircet, Ludlow, MA 01056 (the “Vendor”).

For consideration described in this Agreement, the Vendor agrees to furnish and deliver, at such
places and at such times as shall be designated by the Town, the good(s) and/or service(s) described below

in this Agreement.

Description of good(s) and/or service(s): The goods and services described on Exhibit A, attached
hereto, and subject fo all terms and conditions contained in the 2026 Annual Bid for Materials and Services,
Ludlow Department of Public Works, Contract Specifications,

As set forth on Exhibit A, the goods/services shall be provided during the period beginning January
1, 2026 and ending December 31, 2026,

The Town hereby agrees to pay the Vendor for the goods/services at the times and in the manner
specified in Exhibit A.

The Vendor expressly warrants that said goods/services, at the time of delivery, shall be reasonably
fit for the purpose for which they aro intended, and shall be merchantable in quality and shall be fiee from

all defects.

The Vendor also agrees to pay all federal and state sales taxes (if any) that may be imposed on any
articles or personal property purchased under this contract, but this provision shall in no way affect the right
of the Vendor in making any claim to the federal government that sales taxes cannol be collected by the

federal government on articles sold to a municipality.

The Vendor represents that the person executing this Agreement on behalf of the Vendor has been
duly authorized to execute this Agreement. Executed as a sealed instrument as of the date first written

above,

Vendor : Town of Ludlow

By: { ; ;g;“;{ Eu By:
Chairman, Selectboard

Title: )3!“3 e IT

By:

Town Accountant

1

Ix proper form: members of the Selectboard, being a
majority of the contracting board

As per opinion letter dated October 13, 2016
Town Counsel

Procurement Officer

Vendor No.: Appropriation Acct. No.: 01410342-529200, 61410342-548000 & Ch 90




ITEM
ITEM
ITEM
ITEM
ITEM
ITEM
ITEM
ITEM
ITEM

EXHIBIT A

Lawn Tech Lawn Care
405 West St.
Ludlow, MA 01056
Contract # DPW-26-015

Ttem C-16

Hydroseeding Fertilizing and Application of Herbicides, Insecticides and Lime

C-16.3 Fert. & Lime at Creative Park/Playground
C-16.4 Fert. & Lime at Electric Park/Playground
C-16.5 Fert. & Lime at Hubbard Memorial Library
C-16.6 Fert. & Lime at Memorial Park

C-16.7 Fert. & Lime at Nick Silva Field

C-16.8 Fert. & Lime at West Street Park/Playground
C-16.9 Fert. & Lime at Whitney Park

C-16.10 Fert. & Lime at Island Pond Cemetery
C-16.11 Fert. & Lime at Reservoir Cemetery

$1,680.00 Lump Sum
$1,140.00 Lump Sum
$1,440.00 Lump Sum
$3,000.00 Lump Sum
$1,440.00 Lump Sum
$2,940.00 Lump Sum
$7,920.00 Lump Sum
$8,650.00 Lump Sum
$2,325.00 Lump Sum



Department of Public Works
The Town of Ludlow, Massachusetts

February 5, 2026

Lawn Tech Lawn Care
405 West Street
Ludlow, MA 01056

Re: Item C-16 Hydroseeding Fertilizing and Application of Herbicides, Insecticides & Lime
2026 DPW Annual Bid

We are pleased to let you know that you have been awarded the following item(s) from the Town
of Ludlow 2026 Material and Services Contract and Related Work Annual Bid #2026:

See Exhibit “A™ Attached

Please sign the contract attached to this email and return any required form(s), including a
Certificate of Insurance naming the Town of Ludlow as an additional insured. An executed
copy will be forwarded to you once processed.

*Please note any individual job from this bid that has a value of more than Twenty-Five
Thousand Dollars will require a Payment Bond equal to 50% of value of the job before work is

performed.

Your bid bond will be returned by mail.

Sincerely, =
I #1"AC - aVa N Xt ><X 0
Rhonda Burelle

Business Administrator

Enclosures

198 Sportsmen’s Road, Ludlow, Massachusetts 01056 Tel. (413) 583-5625
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Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 5:26 PM

To: Marc Strange <mstrange@Ludlow.ma.us>
Cc: Joe Alves <jalves@Ludlow.ma.us>
Subject: Re: Patrial Vets Exemptions

Hi Mark,

| have no issues going before the board. The information that we had put out which was copied from the
background article (I believe that where | got it from ) stated the following:

Participants should work the required 100 hours* of service. (Hours are based on the current minimum wage up to
$1500) MGL Ch. 59 § 5N, “Allowing an approved representative for persons physically unable to provide such
services to the city or town. Approved representative is defined as a spouse living in the household or child living i
n the household.” This representative must be approved by the Veterans Services Director.

Each individual must fulfill the total hours of service obligation. However, the Town of Ludlow, based on need, may
place the participant in more than one (1) job in order to fulfill the total hours. Individuals will be credited for any
hours worked even if the 100 hours are not fulfilled.

*To receive the maximum $1,500 tax credit participants must work 100 hours. Working less than 100 hours results
in a pro-rated tax credit based on the number of hours worked.

Let me know, | am good either way

Vir

Eric Segundo

Town of Ludlow

Director of Veterans Services

VA Accredited Representative OGC #48454

Telephone: 413-707-5050
Address: 487 Holyoke Street Ludlow, MA 01056

Mobile Dental Clinic: 1st Wednesday of the Month-by Appointment only
Veterans Coffee Hour: 1st Wednesday of each Month 10-11am

Veterans Lunch: 2nd Tuesday of each Month (2) seatings 11:30AM & 12:30PM
Food Pantry: Monday's and Thursday 2-5PM

Visit our website: www.ludlowveterans.us




INFORMATION




LUDLOW CONSERVATION COMMISSION
488 CHAPIN STREET RECEIVED
LUDLOW, MA 01056 TOWY OLERRS OFFICE
(413) 583-5600 Ext. 1282
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LEGAL NOTICE e
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The Ludlow Conservation Commission has scheduled a Public Meeting under W.P.A. (M.G.L.
Ch. 131, § 40) in Ludlow Town Hall, 37 floor, Select Board’s Conference Room, for
Wednesday, March 4, 2026, at 6:35 p.m. for the Request for Determination of Applicability
application of Dr. Andrea Gancarz, for the property located at 57 Stivens Terrace (Assessors’
Map 16A, Parcel 160). The subject of the meeting is: removal of three (3) trees.

If for any reason this meeting is cancelled, it will be rescheduled to Wednesday, April 1, 2026.
Angela Tierney
Chair

LUDLOW REGISTER: Please publish as legal notice on Wednesday, February 25, 2026.

Cc:  Town Clerk — Please post.
Applicant/Representative
Board of Health
Building Commissioner
Department of Public Works
Planning Board
Select Board



